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Contract Information

Awarded Vendor: Artcobell
Contract Number: R10-1176B
Effective Date: July 1, 2025
Initial Term Expiration Date: June 30, 2028
Renewable Through: June 30, 2030

RFP Process Information

RFP Number: RFPR10-1176

RFP Title: Furniture and Storage Related Products and Services
Dates Advertised: March 7 & 15, 2025

# of Vendors that Requested RFP: 189

Questions Due: March 27, 2024

Amendments Issued: March 22 & April 7, 2025

Public Bid Opening Date and Time:  April 17,2025, 2:00 pm CT

# of Responses Submitted: 53

Number of Awarded Vendors: 19

Date of Board Approval: June 18, 2025

Evaluation Criteria

Products/Pricing (35 Points)
Performance Capability (25 Points)
Qualifications and Experience (25 Points)
Commitment to Members (15 Points)

Summary

Region 10 Education Service Center solicited RFP R10-1176 in accordance with Texas State procurement laws
as outlined in TEC 44.031. As stated in the RFP, this solicitation was to result in one or more cooperative
(commonly known as “piggybackable”) contacts for use by Equalis Group members in addition to Region 10
ESC. In reviewing responses, Region 10 ESC determined that a multiple award was justified to satisfy the needs
outlined in the RFP for the national Equalis membership.

Contract Features:

e There is no fee to public agencies for membership in Equalis Group or the usage of Equalis Group
contracts.

e This procurement followed all the guidelines of 2 CFR 200 (commonly known as Uniform Guidance
or “EDGAR” requirements in Texas), which explicitly encourages the use of cooperative purchasing
to increase efficiencies (2 CFR 200.318e). Agencies using the contract should still conduct their own
Cost/Price Analysis in compliance with 2 CFR 200.324a.

e In order to utilize the contract, agencies must reference the contract on their PO or other official
purchase documentation to connect their individual purchase with Region 10’s public competitive
solicitation process.

For any questions or concerns, please contact:
Clint Pechacek, Purchasing Consultant, clint.pechacek@region10.org, 972-348-1184
Your Local Equalis Representative: Find them here



mailto:clint.pechacek@region10.org
https://equalisgroup.org/member-engagement-representative/

PROPOSAL FORM 20: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTANCE FORM

Signature on the Vendor Contract Signature form certifies complete acceptance of the General Terms and
Conditions in this solicitation, except as noted below (additional pages may be attached, if necessary).

Check one of the following responses to the General Terms and Conditions:
[ ] We take no exceptions/deviations to the general terms and conditions

(Note: If none are listed below, it is understood that no exceptions/deviations are taken.)

XXX We take the following exceptions/deviations to the general terms and conditions. All exceptions/deviations
must be clearly explained. Reference the corresponding general terms and conditions that you are taking
exceptions/deviations to. Clearly state if you are adding additions terms and conditions to the general
terms and conditions. Provide details on your exceptions/deviations below:

(Note: Unacceptable exceptions shall remove your proposal from consideration for award. Region 10 ESC shall be
the sole judge on the acceptance of exceptions/deviations and the decision shall be final.)

Due to the continued rising costs of material, labor and general expenses such as health care insurance, Artcobell
will be implementing a "surgical” price increase on a yearly basis. By surgical, we mean that not all product prices
will increase, and other product prices will increase by varied amounts.

Artcobell will make every effort to offset increases in our costs through improved labor efficiencies, automation
and value engineering. The Artcobell authorized dealers will use the price list that is effect at the time the

order is placed.



SECTION THREE: PART A—VENDOR CONTRACT AND GENERAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS

VENDOR CONTRACT AND SIGNATURE FORM
This Vendor Contract and Signature Form (“Contract”) is made as of July 1, 2025, by and between

Artcobell Corporation (“Vendor”] and Region 10 Education Service Center (“Region
10 ESC”) for the purchase of Furniture and Storage Related Products and Services (“the products and services”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, both parties agree and understand that the following pages will constitute the contract between
the successful vendor(s) and Region 10 ESC, having its principal place of business at Education Service Center,
Region 10, 400 E Spring Valley Rd, Richardson, TX 75081

WHEREAS, Vendor agrees to include, in writing, any required exceptions or deviations from these terms,
conditions, and specifications; and it is further understood that if agreed to by Region 10 ESC, said exceptions
or deviations will be incorporated into the final contract “Vendor Contract.”

WHEREAS, this contract consists of the provisions set forth below, including provisions of all attachments
referenced herein. in the event of a conflict between the provisions set forth below and those contained in any
attachment, the provisions set forth below shall control.

WHEREAS, the Vendor Contract will provide that any state, county, special district, local government, school
district, private K-12 school, technical or vocational school, higher education institution (including community
colleges, colleges and universities, both public and private), other government agencies or non-profit
organization may purchase products and services at prices indicated in the Vendor Contract upon registering
and becoming a Member with Region 10 ESC; and it being further understood that Region 10 ESC shall act as
the Lead Public Agency with respect to all such purchase agreements. This process may be referred to as

“piggybacking”, “cooperative purchasing”, “joint powers”, or other terminology depending on the specific
state or agency location.

WHEREAS, Equalis Group has the administrative and legal capacity to administer purchases on behalf of Region
10 ESC under the Vendor Contract with participating public agencies and entities, as permitted by applicable
law.

1. ARTICLE 1 — GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.1 Equalis Group shall be afforded all of the rights, privileges and indemnifications afforded to Region
10 ESC under the Vendor Contract, and such rights, privileges and indemnifications shall accrue and
apply with equal effect to Equalis Group, including, without limitation, Vendor’s obligation to
provide insurance and other indemnifications to Lead Public Agency.

1.2 Awarded vendor shall perform all duties, responsibilities and obligations, set forth in this agreement,
and required under the Vendor Contract.

1.3 Equalis Group shall perform its duties, responsibilities and obligations as administrator of purchases,
set forth in this agreement, and required under the Vendor Contract.
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1.4

Customer Support: The vendor shall provide timely and accurate technical advice and sales support
to Region 10 ESC staff, Equalis Group staff and participating agencies. The vendor shall respond to
such requests within one (1) working day after receipt of the request.

2. ARTICLE 2 — ANTICIPATED TERM OF AGREEMENT

2.1 Term: The term of the Contract shall commence upon award and shall remain in effect for a period

2.2

of three (3) years, unless terminated, canceled or extended as otherwise provided herein. The
Contractor agrees that Region 10 ESC shall have the right, at its sole option, to renew the Contract
for two (2) additional one-year periods or portions thereof. In the event that Region 10 ESC
exercises such rights, all terms, conditions and provisions of the original Contract shall remain the
same and apply during the renewal period with the possible exception of price and minor scope
additions and/or deletions.

Automatic Renewal: Renewal will take place automatically for one (1) year unless Region 10 ESC
gives written notice to the awarded supplier at least ninety (90) days prior to the expiration.

3. ARTICLE 3 — REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS

3.1

3.2

33

Scope: This contract is based on the need to provide the economic benefits of volume purchasing
and reduction in administrative costs through cooperative purchasing to schools and other
Members.

Compliance: Cooperative Purchasing Agreements between Equalis Group and its Members have
been established under state procurement law.

Vendor’s promise: Vendor agrees all prices, terms, warranties, and benefits granted by Vendor to
Members through this contract are comparable to or better than the equivalent terms offered by
Vendor to any present customer meeting the same qualifications or requirements.

4. ARTICLE 4 — FORMATION OF CONTRACT

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Vendor contract documents: Region 10 ESC will review proposed Vendor contract documents.
Vendor’s contract document shall not become part of Region 10 ESC’s contract with vendor unless
and until an authorized representative of Region 10 ESC reviews and approves it.

Form of contract: The form of contract for this solicitation shall be the Request for Proposal, the
awarded proposal(s) to the lowest responsible respondent(s), and properly issued and reviewed
purchase orders referencing the requirements of the Request for Proposal. If a vendor submitting a
proposal requires Region 10 ESC and/or Member to sign an additional agreement, a copy of the
proposed agreement must be included with the proposal.

Entire Agreement (Parol evidence): The contract, as specified above, represents the final written
expression of agreement. All agreements are contained herein and no other agreements or
representations that materially alter it are acceptable.

Assignment of Contract: No assignment of contract may be made without the prior written
approval of Region 10 ESC. Purchase orders and payment can only be made to awarded vendor
unless otherwise approved by Region 10 ESC. Awarded vendor is required to notify Region 10 ESC
when any material change in operations is made that may adversely affect Members (i.e. awarded
vendor bankruptcy, change of ownership, merger, etc.).

Contract Alterations: No alterations to the terms of this contract shall be valid or binding unless
authorized and signed with a “wet signature” by a Region 10 ESC staff member.

Order of precedence: In the event of a conflict in the provisions of the contract as accepted by

Region 10 ESC, the following order of precedence shall prevail:
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4.7

e  General terms and conditions

e  Specifications and scope of work

e  Attachments and exhibits

e  Documents referenced or included in the solicitation

Supplemental Agreements: The entity participating in the Region 10 ESC contract and awarded
vendor may enter into a separate supplemental agreement to further define the level of service
requirements over and above the minimum defined in this contract i.e. invoice requirements,
ordering requirements, specialized delivery, etc. Any supplemental agreement developed as a result
of this contract is exclusively between the participating entity and awarded vendor. Neither Region
10 ESC, Equalis Group, its agents, Members and employees shall be made party to any claim for
breach of such agreement.

5. ARTICLE 5 - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

51

5.2

5.3

Cancellation for cause: If, for any reason, the Vendor fails to fulfill its obligation in a timely manner,
or if the vendor violates any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this contract, Region 10
ESC reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately and pursue all other applicable
remedies afforded by law. Such termination shall be effective by delivery of notice, to the vendor,
specifying the effective date of termination. In such event, participating Member shall retain sole
ownership of all data or intellectual property provided to vendor for the performance of services, as
well as any material, reports, or data which the participating Member has already paid the vendor
for. Vendor shall retain sole ownership of its own intellectual property and may reclaim or otherwise

remove access to any material the participating Member has not paid for. If such event does occur,
then vendor will be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for the satisfactory work
completed.

Delivery/Service failures: Region 10 ESC may issue a written deficiency notice to contractor for
acting or failing to act in any of the following:

i. Providing material that does not meet the specifications of the contract;

ii. Providing work and/or material that was not awarded under the contract;

iii. Failing to adequately perform the services set forth in the scope of work and specifications;

iv. Failing to complete required work or furnish required materials within a reasonable amount of
time;

v. Failing to make progress in performance of the contract and/or giving Region 10 ESC reason to
believe that contractor will not or cannot perform the requirements of the contract; and/or

vi. Performing work or providing services under the contract prior to receiving a purchase order
for such work.

Upon receipt of a written deficiency notice, contractor shall have ten (10) days to provide a
satisfactory response to Region 10 ESC. Failure to adequately address all issues of concern may
result in contract cancellation. Failure to deliver goods or services within the time specified or within
a reasonable time period as interpreted by the purchasing agent, or failure to make replacements or
corrections of rejected articles/services when so requested shall constitute grounds for the contract
to be terminated.

Force Majeure: If by reason of Force Majeure, either party hereto shall be rendered unable wholly
or in part to carry out its obligations under this Agreement then such party shall give notice and full
particulars of Force Majeure in writing to the other party within a reasonable time after occurrence
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5.4

of the event or cause relied upon, and the obligation of the party giving such notice, so far as it is
affected by such Force Majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of the inability then
claimed, except as hereinafter provided, but for no longer period, and such party shall endeavor to
remove or overcome such inability with all reasonable dispatch.

The term Force Majeure as employed herein, shall mean acts of God, strikes, lockouts, or other
industrial disturbances, act of public enemy, orders of any kind of government of the United States
or the State of Texas or any civil or military authority; insurrections; riots; epidemics; landslides;
lighting; earthquake; fires; hurricanes; storms; floods; washouts; droughts; arrests; restraint of
government and people; civil disturbances; explosions, breakage or accidents to machinery,
pipelines or canals, or other causes not reasonably within the control of the party claiming such
inability. It is understood and agreed that the settlement of strikes and lockouts shall be entirely
within the discretion of the party having the difficulty, and that the above requirement that any
Force Majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of
strikes and lockouts by acceding to the demands of the opposing party or parties when such
settlement is unfavorable in the judgment of the party having the difficulty

Cancellation for convenience: Either party may cancel this contract in whole or in part by providing
written notice. The cancellation will take effect 90 business days after the other party receives the
notice of cancellation. After the 90th business day all work will cease following completion of final
purchase order. Region 10 ESC reserves the right to request additional items not already on contract
at any time.

6. ARTICLE 6 — LICENSES

6.1

6.2

6.3

Duty to keep current license: Vendor shall maintain in current status all federal, state and local
licenses, bonds and permits required for the operation of the business conducted by vendor.
Vendor shall remain fully informed of and in compliance with all ordinances and regulations
pertaining to the lawful provision of services under the contract. Region 10 ESC reserves the right to
stop work and/or cancel the contract of any vendor whose license(s) expire, lapse, are suspended or
terminated.

Suspension or Debarment: Vendor shall provide a letter in the proposal notifying Region 10 ESC of
any debarment, suspension or other lawful action taken against them by any federal, state, or local
government within the last five (5) years that precludes Vendor or its employees from participating
in any public procurement activity. The letter shall state the duration of the suspension or action
taken, the relevant circumstances and the name of the agency imposing the suspension. Failure to
supply or disclose this information may be grounds for cancellation of contract.

Survival Clause: All applicable software license agreements, warranties or service agreements that
were entered into between Vendor and Customer/participating Member under the terms and
conditions of the Contract shall survive the expiration or termination of the Contract. All Purchase
Orders issued and accepted by Order Fulfiller shall survive expiration or termination of the Contract.

7. ARTICLE 7 — DELIVERY PROVISIONS

7.1

Delivery: Vendor shall deliver physical materials purchased on this contract to the participating
Member issuing a Purchase Order. Conforming product shall be shipped within the timeframe
agreed upon by the participating Member. If delivery is not or cannot be made within the time
specified by the Purchase Order the vendor must receive authorization from the participating
Member for the delayed delivery, at which time the participating Member may cancel the order if
estimated shipping time is not acceptable.
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7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Inspection & Acceptance: If defective or incorrect material is delivered, participating Member may
make the determination to return the material to the vendor at no cost to the participating Member.
The vendor agrees to pay all shipping costs for the return shipment. Vendor shall be responsible for
arranging the return of the defective or incorrect material.

Responsibility for supplies tendered: Vendor shall be responsible for the materials or supplies
covered by this contract until they are delivered to the designated delivery point.

Shipping Instructions: Each case, crate, barrel, package, etc, delivered under this contract must be
plainly labeled, securely tagged, and delivered in the place and time designated by the participating
Member in their Purchase Order or by other mutual agreement.

Additional charges: Unless bought on F.0.B. “shipping point” and Vendor prepays transportation,
no delivery charges shall be added to invoices except when express delivery is authorized and
substituted on orders for the method specified in the contract. In such cases, the difference
between freight or mail and express charges may be added to the invoice.

Buyer’s delays: Region 10 ESC will not be responsible for any late fees due the prime contractor by
the participating Member. The prime contractor will negotiate with the participating Member for
the recovery of damages related to expenses incurred by the vendor for a delay for which the
Member is responsible, which is unreasonable, and which was not within the contemplation of the
parties to the contract between the two parties.

8. ARTICLE 8 — BILLING AND REPORTING

8.1

8.2

Payments: The participating entity using the contract will make payments directly to the awarded
vendor. Payment shall be made after satisfactory performance, in accordance with all provisions
thereof, and upon receipt of a properly completed invoice.

Tax Exempt Status: Since this is a national contract, knowing the tax laws in each state is the sole
responsibility of the Vendor.

9. ARTICLE 9 - PRICING

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Market competitive guarantee: Vendor agrees to provide market competitive pricing, based on the
value offered upon award, to Region 10 ESC and its participating public agencies throughout the
duration of the contract.

Price increase: Should it become necessary or proper during the term of this contract to make any
change in design or any alterations that will increase expense, Region 10 ESC must be notified
immediately. Price increases must be approved by Region 10 ESC and no payment for additional
materials or services, beyond the amount stipulated in the contract, shall be paid without prior
approval. All price increases must be supported by manufacture documentation, or a formal cost
justification letter.

Vendor must honor previous prices for thirty (30) days after approval and written notification from
Region 10 ESC if requested.

It is Vendor’s responsibility to keep all pricing up to date and on file with Region 10 ESC. All price
changes must be provided to Region 10 ESC, using the same format as was accepted in the original
contract.

Additional Charges: All deliveries shall be freight prepaid, F.O.B. destination and shall be included
in all pricing offered unless otherwise clearly stated in writing.

Price reduction and adjustment: Price reduction may be offered at any time during contract.
Special, time-limited reductions are permissible under the following conditions: 1) reduction is
available to all Members equally; 2) reduction is for a specific time period, normally not less than
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9.5

5.6

9.7

thirty (30) days; and 3) original price is not exceeded after the time-limit. Vendor shall offer Region
10 ESC any published price reduction during the contract period.

Prevailing Wage: It shall be the responsibility of the Vendor to comply, when applicable, with the
prevailing wage legislation in effect in the jurisdiction of the purchaser (Region 10 ESC or its
Participating Members). It shall further be the responsibility of the Vendor to monitor the prevailing
wage rates as established by the appropriate Department of Labor for any increase in rates during
the term of this contract and adjust wage rates accordingly.

Administrative Fees: The Vendor agrees to pay administrative fees to Equalis Group based on the
terms set in the Equalis Group Administration Agreement. All pricing submitted to Region 10 shall
include the administrative fee to be remitted to Equalis Group by the awarded vendor.

Price Calculation: Cost plus a percentage as a primary mechanism to calculate pricing is not allowed.
Pricing may either be in the form of line item pricing, defined as a specific individual price on a
product or service, or a percentage discount from a verifiable catalog or price list. Other discounts
or incentives may be offered.

10. ARTICLE 10 — PRICING AUDIT
10.1 Audit rights: Vendor shall, at Vendor’s sole expense, maintain appropriate due diligence of all

purchases made by Region 10 ESC and any participating entity that accesses this Agreement. Equalis
Group and Region 10 ESC each reserve the right to audit the accounting for a period of three (3)
years from the time such purchases are made. This audit right shall survive termination of this
Agreement for a period of one (1) year from the effective date of termination. In the State of New
Jersey, this audit right shall survive termination of this Agreement for a period of five (5) years from
the date of final payment. Such records shall be made available to the New Jersey Office of the State
Comptroller upon request. Region 10 ESC shall have the authority to conduct random audits of
Vendor’s pricing that is offered to eligible entities at Region 10 ESC's sole cost and expense.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that Region 10 ESC is made aware of any pricing being
offered to eligible agencies that is materially inconsistent with the pricing under this agreement,
Region 10 ESC shall have the ability to conduct an extensive audit of Vendor’s pricing at Vendor’s
sole cost and expense. Region 10 ESC may conduct the audit internally or may engage a third-party
auditing firm. In the event of an audit, the requested materials shall be provided in the format and
at the location designated by Region 10 ESC or Equalis Group.

11. ARTICLE 11 — PROPOSER PRODUCT LINE REQUIREMENTS

11.1

11.2

11.3

Current products: Proposals shall be for products and services in current production and marketed
to the general public and education/government agencies at the time the proposal is submitted.
Discontinued products: If a product or model is discontinued, Vendor may substitute a new product
or model if the replacement product meets or exceeds the specifications and performance of the
discontinued model and if the discount is the same or greater than the discontinued model.

New products/Services: New products and/or services that meet the scope of work may be added

to the contract. Pricing shall be equivalent to the percentage discount for other products. Vendor
may replace or add product lines to an existing contract if the line is replacing or supplementing
products on contract, is equal or superior to the original products offered, is discounted in a similar
or to a greater degree, and if the products meet the requirements of the solicitation. No products
and/or services may be added to avoid competitive procurement requirements. Region 10 ESC may
require additions to be submitted with documentation from Participating Members demonstrating
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11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

11.8

an interest in, or a potential requirement for, the new product or service. Region 10 ESC may reject
any additions without cause.

Options: Optional equipment for products under contract may be added to the contract at the time
they become available under the following conditions: 1) the option is priced at a discount similar to
other options; 2) the option is an enhancement to the unit that improves performance or reliability.
Product line: Vendors with a published catalog may submit the entire catalog. Region 10 ESC
reserves the right to select products within the catalog for award without having to award all
contents. Region 10 ESC may reject any addition of equipment options without cause.

Warranty conditions: All supplies, equipment and services shall include manufacturer's minimum
standard warranty and one (1) year labor warranty unless otherwise agreed to in writing.

Buy American requirement: Vendors may only use unmanufactured construction material mined or
produced in the United States, as required by the Buy American Act. Where trade agreements apply,
to the extent permitted by applicable law, then unmanufactured construction material mined or
produced in a designated country may also be used. Vendors are required to check state specific
requirements to ensure compliance with this requirement.

Domestic preference: Region 10 ESC prefers the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or
materials produced in the United States.

12. ARTICLE 12 - SITE REQUIREMENTS

121

12.2

123

124

12.5

12.6

Cleanup: Vendor shall clean up and remove all debris and rubbish resulting from their work as
required or directed by Member. Upon completion of the work, the premises shall be left in good
repair and an orderly, neat, clean and unobstructed condition conducive to the Member’s business
purpose.
Site Preparation: Vendor shall not begin a project for which Participating Member has not prepared
the site, unless Vendor does the preparation work at no cost, or until Participating Member includes
the cost of site preparation in a purchase order to the contractor. Site preparation includes, but is
not limited to moving furniture, moving equipment or obstructions to the work area, installation of
wiring for networks or any other necessary pre-installation requirements.
Registered sex offender restrictions: For work to be performed at schools, Vendor agrees that no
employee or employee of a subcontractor who has been adjudicated to be a registered sex offender
will perform work at any time when students are or are reasonably expected to be present. Vendor
agrees that a violation of this condition shall be considered a material breach and may result in the
cancellation of the purchase order at the Participating Member’s discretion. Vendor must identify
any additional costs associated with compliance of this term. If no costs are specified, compliance
with this term will be provided at no additional charge. Vendor is also responsible for ensuring that
their employees or contractors who have direct contact with students are properly fingerprinted and
background checked in accordance with local state law, if applicable.
Safety measures: Vendor shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of employees on the
worksite and shall erect and properly maintain all necessary safeguards for protection of workers
and the public. Vendor shall post warning signs against all hazards created by its operation and work
in progress. Proper precautions shall be taken pursuant to state law and standard practices to
protect workers, general public and existing structures from injury or damage.
Smoking/Tobacco: Persons working under the contract shall adhere to local tobacco and smoking
(including e-cigarettes/vaping) policies. Smoking will only be permitted in posted areas or off
premises.
Stored materials: Upon prior written agreement between the vendor and Member, payment may
be made for materials not incorporated in the work but delivered and suitably stored at the site or
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12.7

some other location, for installation at a later date. An inventory of the stored materials must be
provided to Participating Member with the application for payment seeking compensation for stored
materials. Such materials must be stored and protected in a secure location and be insured for their
full value by the vendor against loss and damage. Vendor agrees to provide proof of coverage
and/or addition of Participating Member as an additional insured upon Participating Member’s
request. Additionally, if stored offsite, the materials must also be clearly identified as property of
buying Participating Member and be separated from other materials. Participating Member must be
allowed reasonable opportunity to inspect and take inventory of stored materials, on or offsite, as
necessary.

Until final acceptance by the Participating Member, it shall be the Vendor's responsibility to protect
all materials and equipment. Vendor warrants and guarantees that title for all work, materials and
equipment shall pass to the Member upon final acceptance.

Maintenance Facilities and Support: It is preferred that each contractor should have maintenance
facilities and a support system available for servicing and repair of product and/or equipment. If a
third party is to be used to provide maintenance and support to the participating Member, Vendor
must notify Region 10 ESC of that third party information. All technicians, applicators, installers
shall be fully certified, trained and licensed to perform said duties.

13. ARTICLE 13 — MISCELLANEOUS

13.1

13.2

13.3

Funding Out Clause: Any/all contracts exceeding one (1) year shall include a standard “funding out”
clause. A contract for the acquisition, including lease, of real or personal property is a commitment
of the entity’s current revenue only, provided the contract contains either or both of the following
provisions:

“Retains to the entity the continuing right to terminate the contract at the expiration of each budget

period during the term of the contract and is conditioned on a best efforts attempt by the entity to

obtain appropriate funds for payment of the contract in the subsequent fiscal year.”

Disclosures: Vendor affirms that he/she has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any

time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount,

trip, favor or service to a public servant in connection with this contract.

13.2.1 Vendor has a continuing duty to disclose a complete description of any and all relationships
that might be considered a conflict of interest in doing business with Members in Equalis
Group.

13.2.2 Vendor affirms that, to the best of his/her knowledge, the offer was arrived at
independently, and was submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or
gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give an unfair advantage over
other vendors in the award of this contract.

Indemnity: Vendor shall protect, indemnify, and hold harmless both Region 10 ESC and Equalis

Group and its Members, administrators, employees and agents against all claims, damages, losses

and expenses arising out of or resulting from the actions of Vendor, Vendor employees or Vendor

subcontractors in the preparation of the solicitation and the later execution of the contract,
including any supplemental agreements with Members. Any litigation involving either Region 10 ESC
or Equalis Group, its administrators and employees and agents shall be in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Dallas County, Texas. Texas law shall apply to any such suit, without giving effect to its
choice of laws provisions. Any litigation involving Equalis Group participating Members shall be in
the jurisdiction of the participating Member.
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134

Franchise Tax: Vendor hereby certifies that he/she is not currently delinquent in the payment of any

required franchise taxes, and shall remain current on any such franchise taxes throughout the term
of this contract.

13.5 Marketing: Vendor agrees to allow Region 10 ESC and Equalis Group to use their name and logo

13.6

13.7

13.8

within website, marketing materials and advertisement. Any use of the Region 10 ESC or Equalis
Group name and logo or any form of publicity, inclusive of press releases, regarding this contract by
Vendor must have prior approval from Region 10 ESC.

Insurance: Unless otherwise modified elsewhere in this document, prior to commencing services

under this contract for a participating Member, contractor shall procure, provide and maintain

during the life of this agreement comprehensive public liability insurance to include course of

construction insurance and automobile liability, providing limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence. The insurance form will be an “all risk” type of policy with standard exclusions.

Coverage will include temporary structures, scaffolding, temporary office trailers, materials, and

equipment. Contractor shall pay for the deductibles required by the insurance provided under this

agreement.

13.6.1 Certificates of insurance shall be delivered to the Member prior to commencement of work.
The insurance company shall be licensed to do business and write the appropriate lines of
insurance in the applicable state in which work is being conducted. Vendor shall give the
participating entity a minimum of ten (10) days’ notice prior to any modifications or
cancellation of policies. Vendor shall require all subcontractors performing any work to
maintain coverage as specified.

13.6.2 Prior to commencing any work under this contract, any subcontractor shall also procure,
provide, and maintain, at its own expense until final acceptance of the work performed,
insurance coverage in a form acceptable to the prime contractor. All subcontractors shall
provide worker’s compensation insurance which waives all subrogation rights against the
prime contractor and Member.

Subcontracts/Sub Contractors: If Vendor serves as prime contractor, it shall not enter into any

subcontract subject to this solicitation without prior approval from participating Member. Any/all

subcontractors shall abide by the terms and conditions of this contract and the solicitation.

13.7.1 No subcontract relationships shall be entered into with a party not licensed to do business in
the jurisdiction in which the work will be performed. Contractor must use subcontractors
openly, include such arrangements in the proposal, and certify upon request that such use
complies with the rules associated with the procurement codes and statutes in the state in
which the contractor is conducting business.

13.7.2 Contractor agrees to pay subcontractors in a timely manner. Failure to pay subcontractors
for work faithfully performed and properly invoiced may result in suspension or termination
of this contract. Prior to participating Member’s release of final retained amounts,
Contractor shall produce verified statements from all subcontractors and material suppliers
that those entities have been paid in full amounts due and owing to them.

Legal Obligations: It is the Vendor’s responsibility to be aware of and comply with all local, state,

and federal laws governing the sale of products/services identified in this RFP and any awarded

contract and shall comply with all while fulfilling the RFP. Applicable laws and regulations must be
followed even if not specifically identified herein.

[Signatures follow on Signature Form]
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PROPOSAL FORM 23: VENDOR CONTRACT AND SIGNATURE FORM

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in strict compliance with
the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices proposed within response unless noted in writing.
The undersigned further certifies that he/she is an officer of the company and has authority to negotiate
and bind the company named below and has not prepared this proposal in collusion with any other
Respondent and that the contents of this proposal as to prices, terms or conditions of said proposal
have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by any employee or agent to any person engaged
in this type of business prior to the official opening of this proposal.

VENDORS MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM COMPLETED AND SIGNED TO BE CONSIDERED

Prices are guaranteed: 120 days

Company name ]
Artcobell Corporation

Address
1302 Industrial Boulevard

City/State/Zip
Temple, TX 76504

Telephone No.
254-899-3610

Email address
chawkins@artcobell.com

Printed name

Cindy Hawkins

Position with company
Bid/Contract Manager

Acknowledgement of
Amendments 1 & 2 (Initial) 2 \ S?
Authorized signature
7C__ ﬁ%\ Kevin Smith, President

Term of contract July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2028

Unless otherwise stated, all contracts are for a period of three (3) years with an option to renew
annually for an additional two (2) years if agreed to by Region 10 ESC. Vendor shall honor all
administrative fees for any sales made based on the contract whether renewed or not.

W 06/19/2025

Regiog/fo ESC Authorized Agent Date

Dr. Rickey Williams

Print Name

Equalis Group Contract Number M
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artcobell

April 15, 2025

Region 10 Education Service Center

Attn: Mr. Clint Pechacek, Purchasing Consultant
400 E Spring Valley Road

Richardson, TX 75081

Re: Request for Proposal Number R10-1176 - Furniture and Storage Related Products and Services
Dear Mr. Pechacek:

The Artcobell Corporation is pleased to submit our proposal for the Region 10 Education Service Center RFP
Number R10-1176. Please accept the uploaded files via the Bonfire tool as our formal submittal.

There is not any propriety information contained in the Artcobell submission. Should you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact Cindy Hawkins, Bid/Contract Manager | phone 254-899-3610 |
chawkins@artcobell.com.

Sincerely,

Kevin Smith -
President

254.778.181 - 1302 industrial boulevard - temple, texas 76504 - www.artcobell.com



Proposal Form Checklist

The following documents must be submitted with the Proposal

The below documents can be found in Section 2; Proposal Submission and Required Bid Forms and must
be submitted with the proposal. Please note Proposal Form 1is a separate attachment (attachment B).

PROPOSAL PRICING: Attachment B is provided separately in a Microsoft Excel file and is required
to complete your price proposal.

»

‘» PROPOSAL FORM 1: ATTACHMENT B - PRICING

QUESTIONNAIRE & EVALUATION CRITERIA:

'- PROPOSAL FORM 2: QUESTIONNAIRE & EVALUATION CRITERIA

OTHER REQUIRED PROPOSAL FORMS:

' PROPOSAL FORM 3: CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

" PROPOSAL FORM 4: CLEAN AIR AND WATER ACT

<» PROPOSAL FORM 5: DEBARMENT NOTICE
PROPOSAL FORM 6: LOBBYING CERTIFICATION

4 PROPOSAL FORM 7: CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

4 PROPOSAL FORM 8: ANTITRUST CERTIFICATION STATEMENTS
PROPOSAL FROM 9: IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSE BILL 1295
PROPOSAL FROM 10: BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION AND FOREIGN ENTITIES CERTIFICATION

1 PROPOSAL FORM 11: RESIDENT CERTIFICATION

(P PROPOSAL FORM 12: FEDERAL FUNDS CERIFICATION FORM

XD Proposal Form 13: Fema Requirements

PROPOSAL FORM1{i: ADDITIONAL ARIZONA CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSAL FORM 194: OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM (N.1.S. 52:25-24.2)

PROPOSAL FORM 1. NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

PROPOSAL FORM 13: AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT (P.L. 1975, C.127)

PROPOSAL FORM B: C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

PROPOSAL FORM K): STOCKHOLDER DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

PROPOSAL FORM20: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTANCE FORM
PROPOSAL FORM 2I): EQUALIS GROUP ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

PROPOSAL FORM 22 OPEN RECORDS POLICY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE

HEPRHEBEEEER

PROPOSAL FORM 23: VENDOR CONTRACT AND SIGNATURE FORM

%
<

Proposal form 24 Manufacturer Letter Affidavit
(The rest of this page is intentially left blank)
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PROPOSAL FORM 1: ATTACHMENT B - PRICING

Pricing should be entered in the attachment B Excel form provided in this RFP
packet. Please reference Section 1, Part B, Instructions to Proposers, for more
information on how to complete pricing.

(The rest of this page is intentionally left blank)
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artcobell
PRICER

NOT ABLE TO UPLOAD THE PRICE LIST
ON BONFIRE - FULL PRICE LIST WILL BE
PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

@ ~DAPTABLE SOLUTIONS
FOR LEARNING WITHOUT
BOUNDARIES
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WARRANTY

The warranty information below is effective on all Artcobell products for orders manufactured after July 22, 2017. For warranty
information concerning orders placed prior to July 22, 2017. please refer to the warranty information contained in the published
price list of the corresponding year. For additional information relating to warranty, please contact your

Customer Service Representative.

Artcobell warrants to the original purchaser that its products are free from defects in material and workmanship under normal
classroom or commercial use for twelve (12) years, except as set forth below. During the warranty period, Artcobell will replace,
or at its option, repair locally, repair at its factory, or provide credit up to the purchase price of any Artcobell brand product that,
upon inspection by Artcobell, is determined to be defective in material or workmanship.

This warranty is subject to the following provisions:

Some natural variations occurring in polypropylene material or other natural materials are inherent to their character and are not
considered defects. Artcobell does not warrant the colorfastness or matching of colors, grains, or textures of these materials.
Customer's Own Material (COM) selected by and used at the request of an original purchaser is not warranted.

Our products are intended for interior use — exterior use of them will void the warranty.
The materials and components listed below are covered from the date of sale according to the following:

- Seating controls, glides, pneumatic cylinders, casters, chroming and polymer-based components and foam — 3 years

- User-adjustable worksurface mechanisms, lounge products, occasional tables, seating upholstery fabrics, vinyl, and other
covering materials, markerboard surfaces — 3 years

As Buyer’s sole remedy under this warranty, Artcobell, at its option, will repair or replace damaged parts at no charge to the
original owner of record provided the replacement or return has previously been authorized by Artcobell under terms of this
warranty. Normal aging and wear of fabrics, filling materials, and finishes are excepted from this warranty. It is expressly agreed
that this remedy of repair, replacement or credit, at Artcobell’s option, is Buyer’s exclusive remedy under this warranty. In no
event shall Seller be liable for consequential damages.

This warranty does not apply to:
« Normal wear and tear
- Damage from environmental factors
- Damage from sharp objects (e.g., writing utensils, heeled shoes, scissors, jewelry, and keys)
- Damage from accident, alteration, misuse, or improper installation or maintenance
- Modifications or attachments to the product not approved by Artcobell
» Products used for rental purposes
- Damage caused by the carrier in-transit, which is handled under separate terms

- Third-party products — Artcobell, to the extent possible, will pass through to the original purchaser (and process claims under) -
any warranty provided by third-party products supplied to Artcobell.

« All warranty claims are to be made in writing by the original purchaser. The original purchaser may be required to produce
the invoice or other evidence to establish that a claim is within the warranty period.

Damage to flooring (dimpling, indentation or similar) is not covered. Warranty as to the suitability of flooring used with school
furniture glides and caster rests solely with the flooring manufacturer.

To the extent allowed by law, Artcobell makes no other warranty, either express or implied, including any warranty or
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Artcobell is not liable for any indirect consequential or incidental damages.

This warranty contains the original purchaser’s exclusive remedy.

Your Artcobell Dealer is our resource in supporting your warranty requests. To obtain service under this warranty, please contact
your Artcobell Dealer.

Artcobell List Pricer | February 15, 2025 124
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The following should replace Proposal Form 3 in its entirety.

PROPOSAL FORM 3: CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Provide a copy of all current licenses, registrations and certifications issued by federal, state and
local agencies, and any other licenses, registrations or certifications from any other governmental
entity with jurisdiction, allowing Respondent to perform the covered services including, but not
limited to licenses, registrations or certifications.

SCS Global Services certifications are attached.

The entire Artcobell line of furniture is certified as Indoor Advantage Gold by SCS Global Services (SCS). SCS has been
providing global leadership in third-party quality, environmental and sustainability verification, certification, auditing, testing
and standards development for three decades. Its programs span a cross-section of industries, recognizing achievements
in green building, product manufacturing and more. SCS is accredited to provide services under a wide range of nationally
and internationally recognized certification programs.

Indoor Advantage Gold certification is SCS Global Services highest level of indoor air quality performance for furniture.

The certification assures that furniture products support a healthy indoor environment by meeting strict chemical emission
limits for volatile organic compounds (VOCs). To be certified, products must be tested by independent labs for compliance

with the ANSI/BIFMA X7.1, and either ANSI/BIFMA e.3 or CDPH/EHLB Standard Method V1-1 for VOC emissions of concerns.
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PROPOSAL FORM 4: CLEAN AIR WATER ACT

[, the Vendor, am in compliance with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean
Air Act of 1970, as Amended (42 U.S. C. 1857 (h), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act, as amended (33 U.S.C.
1368), Executive Order 117389 and Environmental Protection Agency Regulation, 40 CFR Part 15 as required
under OMB Circular A-102, Attachment O, Paragraph 14 (1) regarding reporting violations to the grantor agency
and to the United States Environment Protection Agency Assistant Administrator for the Enforcement.

Potential Vendor: Artcobell Corporation

Title of Authorized Representative: Kevin Smith, President

Mailing Address: 1302 Industrial Boulevard | Temple, TX 76504

Signature:
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PROPOSAL FORM 5: DEBARMENT NOTICE

I, the Vendor, certify that my company has not been debarred, suspended or otherwise ineligible for
participation in Federal Assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and Suspension”, as
described in the Federal Register and Rules and Regulations.

Potential Vendor: Artcobell Corporation

Title of Authorized Representative: Kevin Smith, President

Mailing Address: 1302 Industrial Boulevard | Temple, TX 76504

Signature: 7<_ SV \ \\
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PROPOSAL FORM 6: LOBBYING CERTIFICATION

Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction and is imposed by
Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Any person who fails to file the required certification
shall be subject to civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of a Federal
contract, the making of a Federal grant, the making of a Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of a Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,”
in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for

all covered sub-awards exceeding $100,000 in Federal funds at all appropriate tiers and that all sub-recipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

— ‘
//4m 414, Kevin Smith, President

-
Signature of Respondent

April 15, 2025
Date
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PROPOSAL FORM 7: CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
Contractor’s Employment Eligibility

By entering the contract, Contractor warrants compliance with the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act
(FINA), and all other federal and state immigration laws and regulations. The Contractor further warrants that it
is in compliance with the various state statutes of the states it will operate this contract in.

Participating Government Entities including School Districts may request verification of compliance from any
Contractor or subcontractor performing work under this Contract. These Entities reserve the right to confirm
compliance in accordance with applicable laws.

Should the Participating Entities suspect or find that the Contractor or any of its subcontractors are not in
compliance, they may pursue any and all remedies allowed by law, including, but not limited to: suspension of
work, termination of the Contract for default, and suspension and/or debarment of the Contractor. All costs
necessary to verify compliance are the responsibility of the Contractor.

The Respondent complies and maintains compliance with the appropriate statutes which requires compliance
with federal immigration laws by State employers, State contractors and State subcontractors in accordance
with the E-Verify Employee Eligibility Verification Program.

Contractor shall comply with governing board policy of the Region 10 ESC Participating entities in which work is
being performed.

Fingerprint & Criminal Background Checks

If required to provide services on school district property at least five (5) times during a month, contractor shall
submit a full set of fingerprints to the school district if requested of each person or employee who may provide
such service. Alternately, the school district may fingerprint those persons or employees. An exception to this
requirement may be made as authorized in Governing Board policy. The district shall conduct a fingerprint
check in accordance with the appropriate state and federal laws of all contractors, subcontractors or vendors
and their employees for which fingerprints are submitted to the district. Contractor, subcontractors, vendors
and their employees shall not provide services on school district properties until authorized by the District.

The Respondent shall comply with fingerprinting requirements in accordance with appropriate statutes in the
state in which the work is being performed unless otherwise exempted.

Contractor shall comply with governing board policy in the school district or Participating Entity in which work is
being performed.

7<§f\%j\ Kevin Smith, President April 15, 2025

Signature of Respondent Date
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PROPOSAL FORM 8: ANTITRUST CERTIFICATION STATEMENTS
(Tex. Government Code § 2155.005)

| affirm under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of Texas that:

(1) ' am duly authorized to execute this contract on my own behalf or on behalf of the company,
corporation, firm, partnership or individual (Company) listed below;

(2) In connection with this proposal, neither | nor any representative of the Company has violated any
provision of the Texas Free Enterprise and Antitrust Act, Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code Chapter 15;

(3) In connection with this proposal, neither | nor any representative of the Company has violated any
federal antitrust law; and

(4) Neither | nor any representative of the Company has directly or indirectly communicated any of the contents
of this proposal to a competitor of the Company or any other company, corporation, firm, partnership or
individual engaged in the same line of business as the Company.

VENDOR Artcobell Corporation

ADDRESs 1302 Industrial Boulevard

RESPONDANT

Temple, TX 76504 7( < 3

Signature

Kevin Smith
PHONE 254-899-3610 Printed Name

President
Position with Company

FAX

AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL

NS\

Signature \

Kevin Smith
Printed Name

President
Position with Company
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PROPOSAL FORM 9: IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSE BILL 1295

Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295):

In 2015, the Texas Legislature adopted House Bill 1295, which added section 2252.908 of the Government Code.
The law states that a governmental entity or state agency may not enter into certain contracts with a business
entity unless the business entity submits a disclosure of interested parties to the governmental entity or state
agency at the time the business entity submits the signed contract to the governmental entity or state agency.
The law applies only to a contract of a governmental entity or state agency that either (1) requires an action or
vote by the governing body of the entity or agency before the contract may be signed or (2) has a value of at
least $1 million. The disclosure requirement applies to a contract entered into on or after January 1, 2016.

The Texas Ethics Commission was required to adopt rules necessary to implement that law, prescribe the
disclosure of interested parties form, and post a copy of the form on the commission’s website. The commission
adopted the Certificate of Interested Parties form (Form 1295) on October 5, 2015. The commission also
adopted new rules (Chapter 46) on November 30, 2015, to implement the law. The commission does not have
any additional authority to enforce or interpret House Bill 1295.

Filing Process:

Staring on January 1, 2016, the commission will make available on its website a new filing application that must
be used to file Form 1295. A business entity must use the application to enter the required information on Form
1295 and print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing that will contain a unique
certification number. An authorized agent of the business entity must sign the printed copy of the form and
have the form notarized. The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be filed with the
governmental body or state agency with which the business entity is entering into the contract.

The governmental entity or state agency must notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application,
of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 with the certification of filing not later than the 30th day after the date the
contract binds all parties to the contract. The commission will post the completed Form 1295 to its website
within seven business days after receiving notice from the governmental entity or state agency.

Information regarding how to use the filing application will be available on this site starting on January 1, 2016.
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf info form1295.htm
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PROPOSAL FORM 10: BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION AND RELATIONSHIPS WITH FOREIGN
ENTITIES CERTIFICATION

BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION

Respondent must certify that during the term of any Agreement, it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott
Israel. “Boycott” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action
that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or
with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action
made for ordinary business purposes.

Does vendor agree? ngi

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

Respondent must certify that it does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against
a firearm entity or firearm trade association; and will not discriminate during the term of the contract against a
firearm entity or firearm trade association. Respondent must aslo certify that it does not boycott energy
companies; and will not boycott energy companies during the term of the contract.

Does vendor agree? ;<(3(;
(Initials of Authorized Representative)

RELATIONSHIPS WITH FOREIGN ENTITIES CERTIFICATION

In accordance with the Texas Government Code, §§2252.152-2252.154, a contractor must certify that it is not a
company identified on the Texas Comptroller’s list of companies known to have contracts with, or provide
supplies or services to, the government of Iran, the government of Sudan, or a foreign organization designated
as a foreign terrorist organization by the U.S. Secretary of State.

In accordance with the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2275, a governmental entity cannot enter into a
contract or other agreement relating to critical infrastructure in Texas with a company that is owned or
controlled by individuals, any company, or headquartered in China, Iran, North Korea, Russia, or a designated
country, even if company is publicly traded. "Critical infrastructure" means a communication infrastructure
system, cybersecurity system, electric grid, hazardous waste treatment system, or water treatment facility.
"Cybersecurity" means the measures taken to protect a computer, computer network, computer system, or
other technology infrastructure against unauthorized use or access.

Does vendor agree? 7&3§

P
(Initials of Authorized Representative)
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PROPOSAL FORM 11: RESIDENT CERTIFICATION

This Certification Section must be completed and submitted before a proposal can be awarded to your
company. This information may be placed in an envelope labeled "Proprietary" and is not subject to public view.
In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided. Failure to complete may
result in rejection of the proposal:

As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident Bidder" means a Bidder whose principal place of business is
not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place
of business in Texas.

Texas or Non-Texas Resident

M | certify that my company is a "resident Bidder"
[ ] I certify that my company qualifies as a "nonresident Bidder"

If you qualify as a "nonresident Bidder," you must furnish the following information:

What is your resident state? (The state your principal place of business is located.)

Company

Name Address

City

State Zip
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The following should replace Proposal Form 12 in its entirety. Changes have been highlighted.

PROPOSAL FORM 12: FEDERAL FUNDS CERTIFICATION FORM

When a participating agency seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract,
specific federal laws, regulations, and requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes,
but is not limited to, the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200 (sometimes referred to as the “Uniform Guidance” or “EDGAR”
requirements). All Vendors submitting proposals must complete this Federal Funds Certification Form regarding
Vendor’s willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements which may be applicable to specific
participating agency purchases using federal grant funds. This completed form will be made available to
participating agencies for their use while considering their purchasing options when using federal grant funds.
Participating agencies may also require Vendors to enter into ancillary agreements, in addition to the contract’s
general terms and conditions, to address the member’s specific contractual needs, including contract
requirements for a procurement using federal grants or contracts.

For each of the items below, Vendor should certify Vendor’s agreement and ability to comply, where applicable,
by having Vendor’s authorized representative complete and initial the applicable lines after each section and
sign the acknowledgment at the end of this form. If a vendor fails to complete any item in this form, Region 10
ESC will consider the Vendor’s response to be that they are unable or unwilling to comply. A negative response to
any of the items may, if applicable, impact the ability of a participating agency to purchase from the Vendor using
federal funds.

1. Vendor Violation or Breach of Contract Terms:

Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is the inflation
adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations
Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 USC 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in
instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as
appropriate.

Any Contract award will be subject to Region 10 ESC General Terms and Conditions, as well as any additional terms
and conditions in any Purchase Order, participating agency ancillary contract, or Member Construction Contract
agreed upon by Vendor and the participating agency which must be consistent with and protect the participating
agency at least to the same extent as the Region 10 ESC Terms and Conditions.

The remedies under the Contract are in addition to any other remedies that may be available under law or in
equity. By submitting a Proposal, you agree to these Vendor violation and breach of contract terms.

Does vendor agree? »7({&%

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

2. Termination for Cause or Convenience:

When a participating agency expends federal funds, the participating agency reserves the right to immediately
terminate any agreement in excess of $10,000 resulting from this procurement process in the event of a breach or
default of the agreement by Offeror in the event Offeror fails to: (1) meet schedules, deadlines, and/or delivery
dates within the time specified in the procurement solicitation, contract, and/or a purchase order; (2) make any
payments owed; or (3) otherwise perform in accordance with the contract and/or the procurement solicitation.
participating agency also reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately, with written notice to offeror,
for convenience, if participating agehcy believes, in its sole discretion that it is in the best interest of participating
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agency to do so. Offeror will be compensated for work performed and accepted and goods accepted by
participating agency as of the termination date if the contract is terminated for convenience of participating
agency. Any award under this procurement process is not exclusive and participating agency reserves the right to
purchase goods and services from other offerors when it is in participating agency’s best interest.

<
Does vendor agree? lﬂ(\:_\D

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
3. Equal Employment Opportunity:

Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60 and to the extent allowed by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 and applicable executive orders, all participating agency purchases or contracts that meet the definition of
“federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 shall be deemed to include the equal opportunity
clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment
Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375,
“Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at
41 CFR Part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of
Labor.”

The equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is hereby incorporated by reference. Vendor agrees
that such provision applies to any participating agency purchase or contract that meets the definition of “federally
assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 and Vendor agrees that it shall comply with such provision.

Does vendor agree? ’ZSS

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

4, Davis-Bacon Act:

When required by Federal program legislation, Vendor agrees that, for all participating agency prime construction
contracts/purchases in excess of $2,000, Vendor shall comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC 3141-3144, and
3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions
Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”). In accordance with the statute,
Vendor is required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in
a wage determinate made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, Vendor shall pay wages not less than once a
week.

Current prevailing wage determinations issued by the Department of Labor are available at www.wdol.gov. Vendor
agrees that, for any purchase to which this requirement applies, the award of the purchase to the Vendor is
conditioned upon Vendor’s acceptance of the wage determination.

Vendor further agrees that it shall also comply with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 USC 3145), as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on Public
Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act provides
that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the
construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is
otherwise entitled.

Does vendor agree? %,5‘

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
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5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act:

Where applicable, for all participating agency contracts or purchases in excess of $100,000 that involve the
employment of mechanics or laborers, Vendor agrees to comply with 40 USC 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 USC 3702 of the Act, Vendor is required to compute the
wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the
standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a
half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of
40 USC 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to
work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These
requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open
market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

-’:7 — <
Does vendor agree? >

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

6. Right to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement:

If the participating agency’s Federal award meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR 401.2(a) and
the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization
regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance or experimental, developmental, or research
work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR
Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government
Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding
agency.

Vendor agrees to comply with the above requirements when applicable.

Does vendor agree? 3 \\)

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

7. Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act:

Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC 1251-1387), as amended —
Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal
award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act
(42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 USC 1251-1387). Violations
must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA).

When required, Vendor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to
the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.

=
Does vendor agree? 7/13,1

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

8. Debarment and Suspension:

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689) — A contract award (see 2 CFR 180.220) must not
be made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in
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accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1966 Comp.
p. 189) and 12689 (3CFR Part 1989 Comp. p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the
names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible
under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

Vendor certifies that Vendor is not currently listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM, is not debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other
than Executive Order 12549. Vendor further agrees to immediately notify the Cooperative and all participating
agencies with pending purchases or seeking to purchase from Vendor if Vendor is later listed on the government-
wide exclusions in SAM, or is debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under
statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

Does vendor agree? @

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment:

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352) -- Vendors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000 must
file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal
appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 USC 1352.
Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any
Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. As applicable, Vendor
agrees to file all certifications and disclosures required by, and otherwise comply with, the Byrd Anti-Lobbying
Amendment (31 USC 1352).

- -(‘
Does vendor agree? 7(\5

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

10. Procurement of Recovered Materials:

For participating agency purchases utilizing Federal funds, Vendor agrees to comply with Section 6002 of the Solid
Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act where applicable and provide
such information and certifications as a participating agency may require to confirm estimates and otherwise
comply. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered
materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of
the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000;
procuring solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource recovery, and
establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA
guidelines.

Does vendor agree? 7(5%

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

11. Profit as a Separate Element of Price:
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For purchases using federal funds in excess of $150,000, a participating agency may be required to negotiate profit
as a separate element of the price. See, 2 CFR 200.323(b). When required by a participating agency, Vendor agrees
to provide information and negotiate with the participating agency regarding profit as a separate element of the
price for a particular purchase. However, Vendor agrees that the total price, including profit, charged by Vendor to
the participating agency shall not exceed the awarded pricing, including any applicable discount, under Vendor’s
Cooperative Contract.

- —
Does vendor agree? 7*3>

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
12. Domestic Preference

Vendor must be prepared to provide a comprehensive list of the number of goods, products, and/or materials
(including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products) being used for
specific purchase orders under the contract award which were produced in the United States upon request to
Region 10 ESC or any Equalis member who intends to use this contract with federal funds.

A St
Does vendor agree? Z}\

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

13. Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment

Vendor agrees that recipients and subrecipients are prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to
procure or obtain, extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain, or enter into a contract (or extend or renew a
contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment
or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system
from companies described in Public Law 115-232, section 889. Telecommunications or video surveillance
equipment or services produced or provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the
Director of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to
be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a covered foreign country are
also prohibited.

Does vendor agree? Zﬁ

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

14. General Compliance and Cooperation with Participating Agencies:

In addition to the foregoing specific requirements, Vendor agrees, in accepting any Purchase Order from a
participating agency, it shall make a good faith effort to work with participating agencies to provide such
information and to satisfy such requirements as may apply to a particular participating agency purchase or
purchases including, but not limited to, applicable recordkeeping and record retention requirements.

Does vendor agree? %5

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

15. Applicability to Subcontractors

Offeror agrees that all contracts it awards pursuant to the Contract shall be bound by the foregoing terms and

conditions.
=S

Does vendor agree?
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(Initials of Authorized Representative)

By signature below, | certify that the information in this form is true, complete, and accurate and that | am
authorized by my company to make this certification and all consents and agreements contained herein.

Artcobell Corporation

Company Name
Z_,‘si\_

Signature of Authorized Company Official
Kevin Smith

Printed Name

President

Title
April 15, 2025

Date

Page 15 of 19



PROPOSAL FORM 13: FEMA REQUIREMENTS

When a participating agency seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract,
specific federal laws, regulations, and requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes,
but is not limited to, the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200 (sometimes referred to as the “Uniform Guidance” or
“EDGAR” requirements). Additionally, Appendix Il to Part 200 authorizes FEMA to require or recommend
additional provisions for contracts.

All respondents submitting proposals must complete this FEMA Recommended Contract Provisions Form
regarding respondent’s willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements which may be applicable to
specific participating agency purchases using FEMA funds. This completed form will be made available to
Members for their use while considering their purchasing options when using FEMA grant funds. Members may
also require Supplier Partners to enter into ancillary agreements, in addition to the contract’s general terms and
conditions, to address the member’s specific contractual needs, including contract requirements for a
procurement using federal grants or contracts.

For each of the items below, Respondent should certify Respondent’s agreement and ability to comply, where
applicable, by having respondents authorized representative complete and initial the applicable lines after
each section and sign the acknowledgment at the end of this form. If a Respondent fails to complete any item
in this form, Region 10 ESC will consider the respondent’s response to be that they are unable or unwilling to
comply. A negative response to any of the items may, if applicable, impact the ability of a participating agency to
purchase from the Supplier Partner using federal funds.

1. Access to Records
For All Procurements

The Winning Supplier agrees to provide the participating agency, the pass-through entity (if applicable), the
FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized representatives
access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this
contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

The Winning Supplier agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to
copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.

The Winning Supplier agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized representatives access to
construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being completed under the contract.

Does Respondent agree? ;%c)
(Initials of Authorized Representative)

For Contracts Entered into After August 1, 2017 Under a Major Disaster or Emergency Declaration

In compliance with section 1225 of the Disaster Recovery Reform Act of 2018, the participating agency, and the
Winning Supplier acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is intended to prohibit audits or
internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or the Comptroller General of the United States.”

Does Respondent agree?'gﬁ'ﬁ

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

2. Changes
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FEMA recommends that all contracts include a changes clause that describes how, if at all, changes can be made
by either party to alter the method, price, or schedule of the work without breaching the contract. The language
of the clause may depend on the nature of the contract and the procured item(s) or service(s). The participating
agency should also consult their servicing legal counsel to determine whether and how contract changes are
permissible under applicable state, local, or tribal laws or regulations.

Does Respondent agree? 2——53
(Initials of Authorized Representative)

3. Use of DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags

The Winning Supplier shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS
agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval. The contractor shall include this provision in any
subcontracts.

Does Respondent agree?%

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
4. Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, And Executive Orders and Acknowledgement of Federal Funding

This is an acknowledgement that when FEMA financial assistance is used to fund all or a portion of the
participating agency’s contract with the Winning Supplier, the Winning Supplier will comply with all applicable
federal law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives.

Does Respondent agree?”Z@-S

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
5. No Obligation by Federal Government

The federal government is not a party to this or any contract resulting from this or future procurements with the
participating agencies and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-federal entity, contractor, or
any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.

Does Respondent agree?%
(Initials of Authorized Representative)

6. Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts

The Winning Supplier acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Claims and
Statements) applies to the contractor’s actions pertaining to this contract.

Does Respondent agree?Z?S

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
7. Affirmative Socioeconomic Steps

If subcontracts are to be let, the Winning Supplier is required to take all necessary steps identified in 2 C.F.R. §
200.321(b)(1)-(5) to ensure that small and minority businesses, women'’s business enterprises, and labor surplus
area firms are used when possible.

Does Respondent agree?“%

(Initials of Authorized Representative)

8. License and Delivery of Works Subject to Copyright and Data Rights
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The Winning Supplier grants to the participating agency, a paid-up, royalty-free, nonexclusive, irrevocable,
worldwide license in data first produced in the performance of this contract to reproduce, publish, or otherwise
use, including prepare derivative works, distribute copies to the public, and perform publicly and display publicly
such data. For data required by the contract but not first produced in the performance of this contract, the
Winning Supplier will identify such data and grant to the participating agency or acquires on its behalf a license
of the same scope as for data first produced in the performance of this contract. Data, as used herein, shall
include any work subject to copyright under 17 U.S.C. § 102, for example, any written reports or literary works,
software and/or source code, music, choreography, pictures or images, graphics, sculptures, videos, motion
pictures or other audiovisual works, sound and/or video recordings, and architectural works. Upon or before the
completion of this contract, the Winning Supplier will deliver to the participating agency data first produced in
the performance of this contract and data required by the contract but not first produced in the performance of
this contract in formats acceptable by the (insert name of the non-federal entity).

Does Respondent agree? §§“

(Initials of Authorized Representative)
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PROPOSAL FORM 14: ADDITIONAL ARIZONA CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS

AZ Compliance with Federal and state requirements: Contractor agrees when working on any federally assisted
projects with more than $2,000.00 in labor costs, to comply with all federal and state requirements, as well as
Equal Opportunity Employment requirements and all other federal and state laws, statutes, etc. Contractor
agrees to post wage rates at the work site and submit a copy of their payroll to the member for their files.
Contractor must retain records for three years to allow the federal grantor agency access to these records, upon
demand. Contractor also agrees to comply with the Arizona Executive Order 75-5, as amended by Executive
Order 99-4.

When working on contracts funded with Federal Grant monies, contractor additionally agrees to comply with
the administrative requirements for grants, and cooperative agreements to state, local and federally recognized
Indian Tribal Governments.

AZ Compliance with workforce requirements: Pursuant to ARS 41-4401, Contractor and subcontractor(s)
warrant their compliance with all federal and state immigration laws and regulations that relate to their
employees, and compliance with ARS 23-214 subsection A, which states, ...”every employer, after hiring an
employee, shall verify the employment eligibility of the employee through the E-Verify program”

Region 10 ESC reserves the right to cancel or suspend the use of any contract for violations of immigration laws
and regulations. Region 10 ESC and its members reserve the right to inspect the papers of any contractor or
subcontract employee who works under this contract to ensure compliance with the warranty above.

AZ Contractor Employee Work Eligibility: By entering into this contract, contractor agrees and warrants
compliance with A.R.S. 41-4401, A.R.S. 23-214, the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act (FINA), and all other
Federal immigration laws and regulations. Region 10 ESC and/or Region 10 ESC members may request
verification of compliance from any contractor or sub contractor performing work under this contract. Region
10 ESC and Region 10 ESC members reserve the right to confirm compliance. In the event that Region 10 ESC or
Region 10 ESC members suspect or find that any contractor or subcontractor is not in compliance, Region 10 ESC
may pursue any and all remedies allowed by law, including but not limited to suspension of work, termination of
contract, suspension and/or debarment of the contractor. All cost associated with any legal action will be the
responsibility of the contractor.

AZ Non-Compliance: All federally assisted contracts to members that exceed $10,000.00 may be terminated by
the federal grantee for noncompliance by contractor. In projects that are not federally funded, Respondent
must agree to meet any federal, state or local requirements as necessary. In addition, if compliance with the
federal regulations increases the contract costs beyond the agreed on costs in this solicitation, the additional
costs may only apply to the portion of the work paid by the federal grantee.

Registered Sex Offender Restrictions (Arizona): For work to be performed at an Arizona school, contractor
agrees that no employee or employee of a subcontractor who has been adjudicated to be a registered sex
offender will perform work at any time when students are present, or reasonably expected to be present.
Contractor agrees that a violation of this condition shall be considered a material breach and may result in the
cancellation of the purchase order at the Region 10 ESC member’s discretion. Contractor must identify any
additional costs associated with compliance to this term. If no costs are specified, compliance with this term
will be provided at no additional charge.
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Offshore Performance of Work Prohibited: Due to security and identity protection concerns, direct services
under this contract shall be performed within the borders of the United States.

Terrorism Country Divestments: In accordance with A.R.S. 35-392, Region 10 ESC and Region 10 ESC members
are prohibited from purchasing from a company that is in violation of the Export Administration Act. By entering
into the contract, contractor warrants compliance with the Export Administration Act.

The undersigned hereby accepts and agrees to comply with all statutory compliance and notice requirements
listed in this document.

g 2 3"’“‘@;\ e N Kevin Smith, President April 15, 2025

Signature of Respondent Date

Page 31 of 47



PROPOSAL FORM 15: OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM (N.J.S. 52:25-24.2)
Pursuant to the requirements of P.L. 1999, Chapter 440 effective April 17, 2000 (Local Public Contracts Law), the

Respondent shall complete the form attached to these specifications listing the persons owning 10 percent
(10%) or more of the firm presenting the proposal.

Company Name: Artcobell Corporation
Street: 1302 Industrial Boulevard
City, State, Zip Code: Temple, TX 76504

Complete as appropriate:
/ , certify that | am the sole owner of
, that there are no partners and the business is not incorporated,
and the provisions of N.J.S. 52:25-24.2 do not apply.
OR:
/ , a partner in , do hereby
certify that the following is a list of all individual partners who own a 10% or greater interest therein. | further
certify that if one (1) or more of the partners is itself a corporation or partnership, there is also set forth the
names and addresses of the stockholders holding 10% or more of that corporation’s stock or the individual
partners owning 10% or greater interest in that partnership.
OR:
| _Goldston, Mays & Associates, LLC , an authorized representative of

Artcobell Corporation , a corporation, do hereby certify that the following is a list of the names
and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who own 10% or more of its stock of any class. | further
certify that if one (1) or more of such stockholders is itself a corporation or partnership, that there is also set
forth the names and addresses of the stockholders holding 10% or more of the corporation’s stock or the
individual partners owning a 10% or greater interest in that partnership.

(Note: If there are no partners or stockholders owning 10% or more interest, indicate none.)

Name Address Interest
Kevin Goldston 602 Cliff Drive | Belton, TX 76513 23.75%
Noah Mays 2001 Woodland Blvd | Salado, TX 76571 23.75%
Wayne Goldston 31017 Wood Bine Way | Fair Oaks Ranch, TX 78015 23.75%
Justin Mays 2421 Hillview Road | Bellville, TX 77418 23.75

| further certify that the statements and information contained herein, are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

’7_/_‘\\_:t&ll Kevin Smith, President April 15, 2025

Authorized Signature and Title Date
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PROPOSAL FORM 16: NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
Company Name: Artcobell Corporation

Street: 1302 Industrial Boulevard
City, State, Zip Code: Temple, TX 76504

State of New Jersey

County of _Bell

j, Kevin Smith of the __Temple
Name City
in the County of __Bell , State of Texas of full

age, being duly sworn according to law on my oath depose and say that:

lam the __President of the firm of __Artcobell Corporation

Title Company Name

the Respondent making the Proposal for the goods, services or public work specified under the Harrison
Township Board of Education attached proposal, and that | executed the said proposal with full authority to do
so; that said Respondent has not directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion,
or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free, competitive bidding in connection with the above proposal, and
that all statements contained in said bid proposal and in this affidavit are true and correct, and made with full
knowledge that the Harrison Township Board of Education relies upon the truth of the statements contained in
said bid proposal and in the statements contained in this affidavit in awarding the contract for the said goods,
services or public work.

| further warrant that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure such

contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee,
except bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by

.,

Artcobell Corporation < (‘ﬁ ; Kevin Smith, President

Company Name Authorized Signature & Title

Subscribed and sworn before me

Ire i rid N -
- [y T* N ARE ( Pl
this |/ dayof A Ll 20 <
\ 1
1 & \ ‘\\‘ \l i/'
W D¢ LN EYS) \ M \ V(o
AAXL TUCA | SNACAAL

|

Notary Public of New lersey B
My commission expires 7| - l/ , 20 =

TAWNYA DUTCHER
Notary ID #12292495
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PROPOSAL FORM 17: AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT (P.L. 1975, C.127)
Company Name: Artcobell Corporation
street: 1302 Industrial Boulevard

City, State, Zip Code: _Temple, TX 76504

Bid Proposal Certification:

Indicate below your compliance with New Jersey Affirmative Action regulations. Your proposal will be accepted
even if you are not in compliance at this time. No contract and/or purchase order may be issued, however, until
all Affirmative Action requirements are met.

Required Affirmative Action Evidence:
Procurement, Professional & Service Contracts (Exhibit A)
Vendors must submit with proposal:

1. A photo copy of their Federal Letter of Affirmative Action Plan Approval
OR

2. A photo copy of their Certificate of Employee Information Report See Below
OR

3. A complete Affirmative Action Employee Information Report (AA302)

Public Work — Over $50,000 Total Project Cost:
A. No approved Federal or New Jersey Affirmative Action Plan. We will complete Report Form
AA201-A upon receipt from the Harrison Township Board of Education

B. Approved Federal or New Jersey Plan — certificate enclosed

| further certify that the statements and information contained herein, are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

%_%& Kevin Smith, President April 15, 2025

Authorized Signature and Title Date

P.L. 1995, c. 127 (N.J.A.C. 17:27)
MANDATORY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION LANGUAGE

PROCUREMENT, PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or

sexual orientation. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that such applicants are recruited and
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their age, race, creed, color,
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national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training,
including apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth
provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisement for employees placed
by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment
without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual
orientation.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union or representative of workers
with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided
by the agency contracting officer advising the labor union or workers' representative of the contractor's
commitments under this act and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees
and applicants for employment.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated by the
Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, c. 127, as amended and supplemented from time to time and the Americans
with Disabilities Act.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to attempt in good faith to employ minority and female workers trade
consistent with the applicable county employment goal prescribed by N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by the
Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, C.127, as amended and supplemented from time to time or in accordance with
a binding determination of the applicable county employment goals determined by the Affirmative

Action Office pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, C.127, as
amended and supplemented from time to time.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to inform in writing appropriate recruitment agencies in the area,
including employment agencies, placement bureaus, colleges, universities, labor unions, that it does not
discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual
orientation, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which engages in direct or indirect
discriminatory practices.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to revise any of it testing procedures, if necessary, to assure that all
personnel testing conforms with the principles of job-related testing, as established by the statutes and court
decisions of the state of New Jersey and as established by applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court
decisions.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to review all procedures relating to transfer, upgrading, downgrading
and lay-off to ensure that all such actions are taken without regard to age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation, and conform with the applicable employment goals,
consistent with the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey, and applicable Federal law and
applicable Federal court decisions.
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The contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Affirmative Action
Office as may be requested by the office from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these

regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Affirmative Action
Office for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code (NJAC

17:27).

Signature of Procurement Agent

Certification 46337
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT

This is to certify th§ ﬂ% con%ctor listed below has submitted an Employee Information Report pursuant to
N.LAC. 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the State Treasurer has approved said report. This approval will remain in

offectfortheperiodof 1 ¢ _MAR-2023 0 35._MAR-2026
ARTCOBELL
1302 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
TEMPLE TX 76504

ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO
State Treasurer
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PROPOSAL FORM 18: C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Public Agency Instructions

This page provides guidance to public agencies entering into contracts with business entities that are required to
file Political Contribution Disclosure forms with the agency. It is not intended to be provided to contractors.
What follows are instructions on the use of form local units can provide to contractors that are required to
disclose political contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L. 2005, c. 271, s.2). Additional information
is available in Local Finance Notice 2006-1 (https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/lfns 2006.html).

1.

The disclosure is required for all contracts in excess of $17,500 that are not awarded pursuant to a “fair and

open” process (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7).

Due to the potential length of some contractor submissions, the public agency should consider allowing

data to be submitted in electronic form (i.e., spreadsheet, pdf file, etc.). Submissions must be kept with the

contract documents or in an appropriate computer file and be available for public access. The form is
worded to accept this alternate submission. The text should be amended if electronic submission will not
be allowed.

The submission must be received from the contractor and on file at least 10 days prior to award of the

contract. Resolutions of award should reflect that the disclosure has been received and is on file.

The contractor must disclose contributions made to candidate and party committees covering a wide range

of public agencies, including all public agencies that have elected officials in the county of the public

agency, state legislative positions, and various state entities. The Division of Local Government Services
recommends that contractors be provided a list of the affected agencies. This will assist contractors in
determining the campaign and political committees of the officials and candidates affected by the
disclosure.

a) The Division has prepared model disclosure forms for each county. They can be downloaded from the
“County PCD Forms” link on the Pay-to-Play web site at
https://www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/dlgs/programs/pay 2 play.html They will be updated from
time-to-time as necessary.

b) A public agency using these forms should edit them to properly reflect the correct legislative
district(s). Asthe forms are county-based, they list all legislative districts in each county. Districts that
do not represent the public agency should be removed from the lists.

c¢) Some contractors may find it easier to provide a single list that covers all contributions, regardless of
the county. These submissions are appropriate and should be accepted.

d) The form may be used “as-is”, subject to edits as described herein.

e) The “Contractor Instructions” sheet is intended to be provided with the form. It is recommended that
the Instructions and the form be printed on the same piece of paper. The form notes that the
Instructions are printed on the back of the form; where that is not the case, the text should be edited
accordingly.

f) The form is a Word document and can be edited to meet local needs, and posted for download on web
sites, used as an e-mail attachment, or provided as a printed document.

It is recommended that the contractor also complete a “Stockholder Disclosure Certification.” This will

assist the local unit in its obligation to ensure that contractor did not make any prohibited contributions to

the committees listed on the Business Entity Disclosure Certification in the 12 months prior to the contract.

(See Local Finance Notice 2006-7 for additional information on this obligation) A sample Certification form

is part of this package and the instruction to complete it is included in the Contractor Instructions. NOTE:

This section is not applicable to Boards of Education.
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PROPOSAL FORM 18: C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Public Agency Instructions

This page provides guidance to public agencies entering into contracts with business entities that are required to
file Political Contribution Disclosure forms with the agency. It is not intended to be provided to contractors.
What follows are instructions on the use of form local units can provide to contractors that are required to
disclose political contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L. 2005, c. 271, s.2). Additional information
is available in Local Finance Notice 2006-1 (https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/lfns 2006.html).

1. The disclosure is required for all contracts in excess of $17,500 that are not awarded pursuant to a “fair and
open” process (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7).

2. Due to the potential length of some contractor submissions, the public agency should consider allowing
data to be submitted in electronic form (i.e., spreadsheet, pdf file, etc.). Submissions must be kept with the
contract documents or in an appropriate computer file and be available for public access. The form is
worded to accept this alternate submission. The text should be amended if electronic submission will not
be allowed.

3. The submission must be received from the contractor and on file at least 10 days prior to award of the
contract. Resolutions of award should reflect that the disclosure has been received and is on file.

4. The contractor must disclose contributions made to candidate and party committees covering a wide range
of public agencies, including all public agencies that have elected officials in the county of the public
agency, state legislative positions, and various state entities. The Division of Local Government Services
recommends that contractors be provided a list of the affected agencies. This will assist contractors in
determining the campaign and political committees of the officials and candidates affected by the
disclosure.

a) The Division has prepared model disclosure forms for each county. They can be downloaded from the
“County PCD Forms” link on the Pay-to-Play web site at
https://www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/dlgs/programs/pay 2 play.html They will be updated from
time-to-time as necessary.

b) A public agency using these forms should edit them to properly reflect the correct legislative
district(s). As the forms are county-based, they list all legislative districts in each county. Districts that
do not represent the public agency should be removed from the lists.

c) Some contractors may find it easier to provide a single list that covers all contributions, regardless of
the county. These submissions are appropriate and should be accepted.

d) The form may be used “as-is”, subject to edits as described herein.

e) The “Contractor Instructions” sheet is intended to be provided with the form. It is recommended that
the Instructions and the form be printed on the same piece of paper. The form notes that the
Instructions are printed on the back of the form; where that is not the case, the text should be edited
accordingly.

f) The formis a Word document and can be edited to meet local needs, and posted for download on web
sites, used as an e-mail attachment, or provided as a printed document.

5. ltis recommended that the contractor also complete a “Stockholder Disclosure Certification.” This will
assist the local unit in its obligation to ensure that contractor did not make any prohibited contributions to
the committees listed on the Business Entity Disclosure Certification in the 12 months prior to the contract.
(See Local Finance Notice 2006-7 for additional information on this obligation) A sample Certification form
is part of this package and the instruction to complete it is included in the Contractor Instructions. NOTE:
This section is not applicable to Boards of Education.
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C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Contractor Instructions

Business entities (contractors) receiving contracts from a public agency that are NOT awarded pursuant to a “fair
and open” process (defined at N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7) are subject to the provisions of P.L. 2005, c. 271, 5.2 (N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.26). This law provides that 10 days prior to the award of such a contract, the contractor shall disclose
contributions to:

1.

2.
3.
4

nalll oL -

any State, county, or municipal committee of a political party

any legislative leadership committee®

any continuing political committee (a.k.a., political action committee)

any candidate committee of a candidate for, or holder of, an elective office:
of the public entity awarding the contract
of that county in which that public entity is located
of another public entity within that county
or of a legislative district in which that public entity is located or, when the public entity is a county, of
any legislative district which includes all or part of the county. The disclosure must list reportable
contributions to any of the committees that exceed $300 per election cycle that were made during the
12 months prior to award of the contract. See N.J.S.A. 19:44A-8 and 19:44A-16 for more details on
reportable contributions.

N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 itemizes the parties from whom contributions must be disclosed when a business entity is
not a natural person. This includes the following:

5.

individuals with an “interest” ownership or control of more than 10% of the profits or assets of a
business entity or 10% of the stock in the case of a business entity that is a corporation for profit

all principals, partners, officers, or directors of the business entity or their spouses

any subsidiaries directly or indirectly controlled by the business entity

IRS Code Section 527 New Jersey based organizations, directly or indirectly controlled by the business
entity and filing as continuing political committees, (PACs). When the business entity is a natural person,
“a contribution by that person’s spouse or child, residing therewith, shall be deemed to be a
contribution by the business entity.” [N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26(b)] The contributor must be listed on the
disclosure. Any business entity that fails to comply with the disclosure provisions shall be subject to a
fine imposed by ELEC in an amount to be determined by the Commission which may be based upon the
amount that the business entity failed to report. The enclosed list of agencies is provided to assist the
contractor in identifying those public agencies whose elected official and/or candidate campaign
committees are affected by the disclosure requirement. It is the contractor’s responsibility to identify
the specific committees to which contributions may have been made and need to be disclosed. The
disclosed information may exceed the minimum requirement. The enclosed form, a content-consistent
facsimile, or an electronic data file containing the required details (along with a signed cover sheet) may
be used as the contractor’s submission and is disclosable to the public under the Open Public Records
Act. The contractor must also complete the attached Stockholder Disclosure Certification. This will assist
the agency in meeting its obligations under the law.

NOTE: This section does not apply to Board of Education contracts.
“N.L.S.A. 19:44A-3(s): “The term "legislative leadership committee" means a committee established, authorized
to be established, or designated by the President of the Senate, the Minority Leader of the Senate, the Speaker
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of the General Assembly or the Minority Leader of the General Assembly pursuant to section 16 of P.L.1993, c.65
(C.19:44A-10.1) for the purpose of receiving contributions and making expenditures.”

C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Required Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

This form or its permitted facsimile must be submitted to the local unit no later than 10 days prior to the
award of the contract.

Part | - Vendor Information
Vendor Name: FArtcobeIl Corporation
Address: | 1302 Industrial Boulevard

City: |Temple | state: TX Zip: 76504

The undersigned being authorized to certify, hereby certifies that the submission provided herein represents
compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 and as represented by the Instructions accompanying
this form.

“///OIQ::\%E\& Kevin Smith President

Signature o - Printed Name Title

Part Il = Contribution Disclosure

Disclosure requirement: Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 this disclosure must include all reportable political
contributions (more than $300 per election cycle) over the 12 months prior to submission to the committees of
the government entities listed on the form provided by the local unit.

[] Check here if disclosure is provided in electronic form.

Contributor Name Recipient Name Date Dollar Amount

N/A - Does Not Apply $

[] Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)
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List of Agencies with Elected Officials Required for Political Contribution Disclosure
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

County Name:

State: Governor, and Legislative Leadership Committees

Legislative District #s:

State Senator and two members of the General Assembly per district.

County:
Freeholders County Clerk Sheriff

{County Executive} Surrogate

Municipalities (Mayor and members of governing body, regardless of title):

USERS SHOULD CREATE THEIR OWN FORM, OR DOWNLOAD FROM WWW.NJ.GOV/DCA/LGS/P2P A COUNTY-
BASED, CUSTOMIZABLE FORM.
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PROPOSAL FORM 19: STOCKHOLDER DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Name of Business:
XXX | certify that the list below contains the names and home addresses of all stockholders holding 10% or
more of the issued and outstanding stock of the undersigned.
OR
[ ] 1 certify that no one stockholder owns 10% or more of the issued and outstanding stock of the
undersigned.

Check the box that represents the type of business organization:

[] Partnership [] Sole Proprietorship [] Limited Liability
[] Limited Partnership Partnership
XXX Corporation [] Limited Liability [] Subchapters
Corporation Corporation

Sign and notarize the form below, and, if necessary, complete the stockholder list below.

Stockholders:

Name: Kevin Goldston Name: Noah Mays

Home Address: goo cjiff Drive Home Address: 2001 Woodland Blvd
Belton, TX 76513 Salado, TX 76571
23.75% 23.75%

Name: Wayne Goldston Name: Justin Mays

Home Address: 31017 Wood Bine Way Home Address: 7421 Hillview Rd
Fair Oaks Ranch, TX 78015 Bellville, TX 77418

Name: Name:

Home Address: Home Address:

/]
S_ubsc’rib_ed and sworn before me this : ciay of /ﬁ M

Qprel 2045 (Afflant)

(Notary Public)\_d\‘.\,\‘;i LN \\ ? \\\\\'L’;X"{* N Kél | QS‘W{P&\ “'%\(ﬁm—

(Print name & title of affiant)

My Commission expires: (' [~ \ 1~ 202 %
(Corporate Seal)

S TAWNYA DUTCHER
&7 Notary ID #12292495
My Commission Expires

‘%'t B4 July 17, 2026




PROPOSAL FORM 21: EQUALIS GROUP ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

Requirements for Master Agreement To be administered by Equalis Group

Attachment A, Equalis Group Administrative Agreement is used in administering Master Agreements with
Region 10 and is preferred by Equalis Group. Redlined copies of this agreement should not be submitted with
the response. Should a respondent be recommended for award, this agreement will be negotiated and
executed between Equalis Group and the respondent. Respondents must select one of the following options
for submitting their response.

XXK  Respondent agrees to all terms and conditions outlined in each of the Administration
Agreement.

E] Respondent wishes to negotiate directly with Equalis Group on terms and conditions
outlined in the Administration Agreement. Negotiations will commence after sealed
Proposals are opened and Region 10 has determined the respondent met all requirements
in their response and may be eligible for award.



PROPOSAL FORM 22: OPEN RECORDS POLICY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE
OPEN RECORDS POLICY ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE

Be advised that all information and documents submitted will be subject to the Public Information Act requirements
governed by Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code.

Because contracts are awarded by a Texas governmental entity, all responses submitted are subject to release as public
information after contracts are executed. If a Respondent believes that its response, or parts of its response, may be
exempted from disclosure to the public, the Respondent must specify page-by-page and line-by-line the parts of the
response, which it believes, are exempted from disclosure. In addition, the Respondent must specify which exception(s) are
applicable and provide detailed reasons to substantiate the exception(s). Respondent must provide this information on the
“Acknowledgement and Acceptance to Region 10 ESC’s Public Information Act Policy” form found on the next page of this
solicitation. Any information that is unmarked will be considered public information and released, if requested under the
Public Information Act.

The determination of whether information is confidential and not subject to disclosure is the duty of the Office of Attorney
General (OAG). Region 10 ESC must provide the OAG with the information requested in order for the OAG to render an
opinion. In such circumstances, Respondent will be notified in writing that the material has been requested and delivered
to the OAG. Respondent will have an opportunity to make arguments to the OAG in writing regarding the exception(s) to
the TPIA that permit the information to be withheld from public disclosure. Respondents are advised that such arguments
to the OAG must be specific and well-reasoned--vague and general claims to confidentiality by the Respondent are
generally not acceptable to the OAG. Once the OAG opinion is received by Region 10 ESC, Region 10 ESC must comply with
the opinions of the OAG. Region 10 ESC assumes no responsibility for asserting legal arguments on behalf of any
Respondent. Respondents are advised to consult with their legal counsel concerning disclosure issues resulting from this
procurement process and to take precautions to safeguard trade secrets and other proprietary information.

After completion of award, these documents will be available for public inspection.

Signature below certifies complete acceptance of Region 10 ESC’s Open Records Policy, except as noted below
(additional pages may be attached, if necessary). Check one of the following responses to the Acknowledgment and
Acceptance of Region 10 ESC’s Open Records Policy below:

)@(We acknowledge Region 10 ESC’s Public Information Act policy and declare that no information submitted

with this proposal, or any part of our proposal, is exempt from disclosure under the Public Information Act.
(Note: All information believed to be a trade secret or proprietary must be listed below. It is further understood that failure to identify
such information, in strict accordance with the instructions below, will result in that information being considered public information and
released, if requested under the Public Information Act.)

[] We declare the following information to be a trade secret or proprietary and exempt from disclosure under
the Public Information Act.

(Note: Respondent must specify page-by-page and line-by-line the parts of the response, which it believes, are exempt. In addition,
Respondent must specify which exception(s) are applicable and provide detailed reasons to substantiate the exception(s).

April 15, 2025 %\ g’j& Kevin Smith, President

Date Authorized Signature & Title




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR FURNITURE AND STORAGE RELATED PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES

EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, REGION 10 . é‘_:; .

400 E Spring Valley Rd ﬁ'{;} Reg|on ] O ESC
Richardson, TX 75081 l Experience the Power of 1©
Telephone: (972) 348-1184

AMENDMENT 1
Original publication date 03/07/2025
Publication date of Amendment  03/21/2025
Product or service Furniture and Storage Related Products and Services
RFP # R10-1176
Proposal due date 04/17/2025
Proposal submittal location https://region10.bonfirehub.com/portal/?tab=login
Principle contract officer Mr. Clint Pechacek
Purchasing Consultant
Public opening location Region 10 ESC

400 E. Spring Valley Rd.
Richardson, TX 75081

Education Service Center, Region 10 (“Region 10 ESC") is issuing this amendment to RFP R10-
11176 for Furniture and Storage Related Products and Services in order to:

1.  Amend the instructions regard page limitation at the top of the Questionnaire (page 5
of Section 2 of the RFP). Changes are highlighted.

2. Add a Manufacturer's Letter Affidavit to the required forms in Section 2 of the RFP.
The amended pages and an updated signature page follow. This amendment does not alter

any other details of the RFP, including all due dates and times. The schedule for this RFP will
remain as shown below:

Event Date:

Deadline for questions 03/27/2025 @ 4 pm CDT
Issue Addendum/a (if required) 03/28/2025

Proposal Due Date 04/17/2025 @ 2pm CDT
Approval from Region 10 ESC 06/18/2025

Contract Effective Date 07/01/2025

Vendors who do not submit a signed contract signature page will be eliminated from
consideration. i

Pagelof4



PROPOSAL FORM 2: QUESTIONNAIRE & EVALUATION CRITERIA

Instructions:

Respondents should incorporate their questionnaire responses directly into the green cells below.
Failure to provide responses in this format may result in the proposal being deemed as non-responsive
at the sole discretion of Region 10.

Respondents may incorporate additional documents as part of their response which may be utilized by
Region 10 as part of the evaluation. Additional documents must be consolidated as part of this Section 2
at the end of your response. Vendor responses are strictly limited to 150 total pages (not including
Attachment B — Pricing Excel pricesheet).

Region 10 has associated the evaluation criteria with the question that most closely aligns with that

respective evaluation criteria. Region 10 reserves the right at its sole discretion to base its evaluation
and specific evaluation criteria on any part of the respondent’s proposal.
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PROPOSAL FORM 24: MANUFACTURER LETTER AFFIDAVIT

Respondents should indicate below whether they manufacture all the products offered in their proposal
or if they operate as an authorized reseller, dealer, distributor, or manufacturer’s representative for any
products offered in their proposal.

Respondents submitting proposals as an authorized reseller, dealer, distributor, or manufacturer’s
representative shall indicate that they are able, upon request, to provide a letter from the manufacturer
certifying that Respondent is an actual authorized reseller, dealer, distributor, or manufacturer’s
representative for that manufacturer and that the Respondent is authorized to submit a proposal for
that product, and which guarantees that if the Respondent should fail to satisfactorily fulfill any
obligations established as a result of the award of contract, the manufacturer will either assume the
Respondent’s obligations or arrange for fulfillment through another competent dealer to complete the
balance of the project.

Manufacturer letters will be requested from vendors being considered for award before final
recommendations are made to the board. Failure to provide manufacturer letters may result in a
respondent being eliminated from consideration for award.

Check one of the following:
XXXOur company manufactures all products offered in this response

[] Ourcompany operates as an authorized reseller, dealer, distributor, or manufacturer’s
representative and will provide the required letter from every manufacturer represented upon
request from Region 10 ESC. | understand that failure to provide said letters may result in my
response being rejected in part or in whole, and that misrepresentation of manufacturer consent
may result in termination of any resulting contract for cause.

Page 3 of 4



A Policy Number:
ACORD”
—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Date Entered:(4/14/2025

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
04/14/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

KENNY PAYSSE INSURANCE AGENCY
7372 Honeysuckle Drive

| LA/C, No, Ext):

CONTACT
NAME:

Penny Digby

PHONE

(254)778-7136

X o (254)778-7346

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

Temple, TX 76502

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INsUReR A : Travelers Property Casualty Co of Americ 25676
INSURED  ARTCO-BELL CORPORATION insuRer B : 1ravelers Casualty and Surety Company 19038
NSURER ¢ : Travelers Indemnity Company 25658
1302 INDUSTRIAL BLVD INSURER D :
TEMPLE, TX 76504 INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR

POLICY EFF

POLICY EXP

TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | Wy POLICY NUMBER (MWDD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
(> X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| crams-maoe [X] OCCUR X Y-630-A6385307-TIL-24  [1231/2024 12/31/2025 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 300,000
- MED EXP (Any one person) $ 251000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 5 1,000,000
E\J'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY RRO- Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | s 2,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ey NCLELMIT 151,000,000
A ANY AUTO >< BA-A6388579-24-14-G 12/31/2024 12/31/2025 BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
QUBED, s BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
A | X] umBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE CUP-A6393307-24-14 12/31/2024 1213112025 AGGREGATE 5 1,000,000
DED L 1 RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi Xl STATUTE | ER o055
B AN PROPRIETORPARTNERIEXECUTIVE ':l — UB-A6391431-24-14-G 121312024 h2/3112025 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1, ]
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1 000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLicy LM | s 1,000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Education Service Center, Region 10 is named as additional insured on the general liability and auto liability and policies are primary non-

contributory when req by written contract.

Public opening location: Region 10ESC, 400 E Spring Valley Road, Richardson, TX 75081

10 day notice of cancellation for non payment of premium

uire

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Education Service Center, Region 10
400 E Spring Valley Rd
Richardson, TX 75081

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

IN

|

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Policy Number: y.630.A6385307-TIL-24 Date Entered: 04/14/2025

) ®
ACORD  EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE B o

04/14/2025

THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

CONTAGT PERSON AND ADDRESS | (ALG, Mo, £xt(254)778-7136 COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS | narc NO95676
KENNY PAYSSE INSURANCE AGENCY Travelers Property Casualty Co of Americ
7372 Honeysuckle Drive
Temple, TX 76502
i)
PO no)(254)778-7346 AL s IF MULTIPLE COMPANIES, COMPLETE SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH
CODE: SUB CODE: POLICY TYPE
AGENCY
| CUSTOMER ID #:
NAMED MRURGD AEIDOAI’:;%RESS LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
ARTCO-BELL CORPORATION
Y-630-A6385307-TIL-24
%%%AESUTSXT ?ééé—fLVD EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE —
’ 12/31/2024 12/31/2025 [ ] TERMINATED IF CHECKED
ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED(S) THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:

PROPERTY INFORMATION (ACORD 101 may be attached if more space is required) BLBUILDING ORN BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION

Loc #1, Bldg# 1: 1302 Industrial Blvd, Temple, TX 76504
Loc #2, Bldg #1: 2526 Charter Oak Dr., Temple, TX 76502

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS
OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COVERAGE INFORMATION PERILS INSURED | | Basic | |Broap | X|speciaL | |
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE:  $see remarks DED:$25,000
YES| NO | N/A
MBUSINESS INCOME [] RENTAL VALUE If YES, LIMIT: I | Actual Loss Sustained; # of months:
BLANKET COVERAGE If YES, indicate value(s) reported on property identified above: $
TERRORISM COVERAGE Attach Disclosure Notice / DEC
IS THERE A TERRORISM-SPECIFIC EXCLUSION? x
IS DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED?
LIMITED FUNGUS COVERAGE If YES, LIMIT: DED:
FUNGUS EXCLUSION (If "YES", specify organization's form used) X
REPLACEMENT COST
AGREED VALUE X
COINSURANCE If YES, %
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN (If Applicable) x If YES, LIMIT: DED:
ORDINANCE OR LAW - Coverage for loss to undamaged portion of bldg If YES, LIMiT:$1,000,000 DED:
- Demolition Costs X | 1 YES, LiMiT: DED:
- Incr. Cost of Construction X If YES, LIMIT: DED:
EARTH MOVEMENT (If Applicable) X If YES, LIMIT:$2,000,000 DED: $25,000
FLOOD (If Applicable) If YES, LIMIT: DED:
WIND/HAILINCL ] YES [INO  Subject to Different Provisions: [ X If YES, LIMIT: DED: 3%
NAMED STORM INCL [] YES [[] NO  Subject to Different Provisions: If YES, LIMIT: DED:
PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF MORTGAGE ><
HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS
CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

ADDITIONAL INTEREST

CONTRACT OF SALE LENDER'S LOSS PAYABLE IXJ LOSS PAYEE LENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS
MORTGAGEE

NAME AND ADDRESS

Education Service Center, Region 10
400 E Spring Valley Rd

Richardson, TX 75081 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 2003-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 28 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Policy Number: Y.630-A6385307-TIL-24 Date: 1/14/2025
AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
< ’ ®
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page _of
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
KENNY PAYSSE INSURANCE AGENCY ARTCO-BELL CORPORATION
POLICY NUMBER 1302 INDUSTRIAL BLVD
Y-630-A6385307-TIL-24 TEMPLE, TX 76504
CARRIER NAIC CODE
Travelers Property Casualty Co of Americ EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/31/2024
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 28 FORM TITLE: Evidence of Commercial Property Insurance

Blanket Coverage:
Business Personal Property Excluding Stock: $21,736,970
Stock $31,000,000

Loc #1, Bldg #1: 1302 Industrial Blvd, Temple, TX 76504
Buildings: $33,651,842
Business Income: $21,952,695

RFP # EQ-052920-01

Public Opening Location: Region 10 ESC, 400 E Spring Valley Road, Richardson, TX
75081

10 day notice of cancellation for non payment of premium

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Artco-Bell Corporation

Financial Statements

as of and for the Years Ended

December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022 and
Independent Auditors’ Report

MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER LLP | Acce

AusTIN 401 Congress Avenue, Suite 1100, Austin, TX 78701

ROUND RocK 411 West Main Str Suite 300, Round Rock, TX 78664
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t MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER LLP | Accounting & Advisory

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Artco-Bell Corporation:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Artco-Bell Corporation (a Texas corporation)
(the “Company”), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
and the related statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to

be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for
leasing transactions due to the adoption of Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, Leases
(Topic 842) on January 2, 2022. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

AUSTIN ROUND ROCK p: 512-370-3200
401 Congress Avenue, Suite 1100, Austin, TX 78701 411 West Main Street, Suite 300, Round Rock, TX 78664 F: 512-370-3250



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Thsipocll ke Ritfor Lof

Austin, Texas
April 29, 2024

MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER LLP | Accounting & Advisory



Artco-Bell Corporation

Balance Sheets
December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Income taxes receivable
Current portion of related party note receivable
Inventories, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Related party note receivable, net of current portion
Property and equipment, net
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Deposits
Total

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Related party accrued interest
Income taxes payable
Line of credit

Current portion of long-term debt and debt issuance costs

Current portion of operating lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion and debt issuance costs

Operating lease obligations, net of current portion
Deferred income tax liability, net
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Total

See notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
$ 2442483 $ 3,682,307
4,130,464 3,443,626
300,506 :
427,500 -
13,484,914 16,974,556
1,053,886 228,974
21,839,753 24,329,463
143,930 1,000,000
11,625,312 10,539,418
6,201,802 4,894,709
50,000 50,000
$ 39,860,797 $ 40,813,590
$ 1847325 $ 3318,563
1,813,164 2,196,516
396,686 1,299,064
91,675 1,146,245
. 353,054
1,188,429 1,207,755
1,340,562 1,248,423
6,677,841 10,769,620
9,608,966 9,833,754
4,940,803 3,682,971
1,457,813 1,261,034
22,685,423 25,547,379
17,175,374 15,266,211
$ 39,860,797 $ 40,813,590




Artco-Bell Corporation

Statements of Income

Years Ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Revenues, net
Cost of goods sold
Gross margin

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Freight
Marketing
Contract labor and maintenance
Professional fees
Travel and entertainment
Other

Total operating expenses
Income from operations

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Other income (expense)

Total other expense, net
Income before income taxes
Income tax expense

Net income

See notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
§ 64,932,386 § 67,147,454
52,368,355 55,742,813
12,564,031 11,404,641
3,707,839 3,212,088
1,567,103 1,783,102
366,713 257,071
279,393 259,167
269,145 395,013
240,383 128,042
584,019 243,825
7,014,595 6,278,308
5,549,436 5,126,333
(1,032,012) (866,448)
(17,734) 241,000
(1,049,746) (625,448)
4,499,690 4,500,885
1,086,957 1,096,903
$ 3,412,733 § 3,403,982
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Artco-Bell Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Credit loss recoveries

Provision for obsolete inventory

Deferred tax expense (benefit)

Non-cash interest expense

Non-cash lease expense

Changes in assets and liabilities that provided (used) cash:
Accounts receivable
Income taxes receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Income taxes payable
Related party accrued interest
Operating lease obligations

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities-
Purchases of property and equipment

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings on long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Borrowings on line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Payment of debt issuance costs
Dividend payments

Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Supplemental Cash Disclosures:
Interest paid in cash
Income taxes paid in cash

Supplemental Non-Cash Disclosures:
Dividend payment applied to note receivable (Note 10)

Operating lease obligations resulting from the addition of right-of-use assets

See notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
$ 3,412,733 $ 3,403,982
1,010,317 773,880
(28,293) (172,753)
(420,404) 271,016
196,779 (93,619)
16,155 31,480
1,470,584 939,675
(658,545) 5,358,212
(300,506) -
3,910,046 (2,994,883)
(824,912) (82,391)
(1,471,238) 346,726
(383,352) (87,627)
(1,054,570) 1,103,522
(902,378) (347,728)
(1,427,706) (902,990)
2,544,710 7,546,502
(2,096,211) (1,498,452)
. 323,423

(213,002) (284,167)
64,200,000 73,879,066
(64,553,054) (76,367,261)
(47,267) -
(1,075,000) .
(1,688,323) (2,448,939)
(1,239,824) 3,599,111
3,682,307 83,196
$ 2442483 $ 3,682,307
$ 1938016 $ 1,182,696
$ 2245253 $ 87,000
$ 428,570  $ -
$ 2638827 $ 5733569




Artco-Bell Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022

1. Organization

Artco-Bell Corporation (the “Company”) is headquartered in Temple, Texas. The Company
designs, manufactures, and sells classroom furniture to school districts through a dealer network,
primarily in the United States and Canada.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements are presented in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”)
as defined by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards
Codification. The Company’s fiscal year is a 52-53 week fiscal year that ends on the Saturday
nearest to December 31. Each fiscal year had 364 days.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results may significantly differ from such estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable are recorded based on contracted prices when the
Company has an unconditional right to payment under the terms of the contract. The Company
continually monitors each customer’s creditworthiness and recognizes allowances for estimated
credit losses on customer accounts based on factors such as the age of the receivable balance,
historical experience, current economic conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts.
As of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the allowance for estimated credit losses
totaled $2,994 and $31,287, respectively.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes the
acquisition cost of purchased goods, labor and overhead and is determined using the average cost
method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and transportation. Management reviews
inventories for slow-moving and obsolete items and records a specific reserve as necessary.



Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at historical cost. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Land and construction-in-progress are not depreciated. Upon the sale or retirement of
assets, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is recognized in earnings for the period. Maintenance and repair costs are
expensed as incurred. The estimated useful lives of the principal classes of assets are as follows:

Buildings 30 years
Machinery and equipment 3-7 years
Leasehold improvements 15 years

Change in Accounting Principle for Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement - In
February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2016-02, Leases
(Topic 842), which supersedes existing guidance for leases under Topic 840, Leases. The standard
requires the recognition of right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and lease liabilities for all leases, including
operating leases. The Company adopted ASU No. 2016-02, as amended (“Topic 842”), on
January 2, 2022, using a modified retrospective approach. The Company elected the package of
practical expedients at the time of adoption which allowed entities to: 1) not reassess whether any
expired or existing contracts were or contained leases; 2) retain the existing classification of lease
contracts as of the date of adoption; and 3) not reassess initial direct costs for any existing leases.
The Company also elected to use hindsight with respect to lease renewals and purchase options
when determining the lease term and in assessing potential impairment of ROU assets and to apply
a single discount rate to portfolios of leases. Adoption of the standard required the Company to
restate amounts as of January 2, 2022, resulting in an increase in operating ROU assets and an
increase in operating lease obligations of $2,664,960. The adoption did not have a significant
impact on the Company’s statement of income.

Leases - The Company leases manufacturing facilities and equipment under noncancelable,
long-term lease agreements. Management assesses contracts at inception to determine whether

an arrangement is or includes a lease, which conveys the Company’s right to control the use of

an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. A determination is made at
inception as to whether the lease is an operating lease or a finance lease, and lease determinations
are reassessed in the event of a change in lease terms. ROU assets and the associated liabilities are
recognized at the commencement date and initially measured based on the present value of future
minimum lease payments over the expected lease term, with ROU assets increased for initial direct
costs and prepaid lease payments and reduced by any lease incentives received from the lessor.

The majority of the Company’s lease agreements do not explicitly state the discount rate implicit
in the lease; therefore, the Company elects to use a risk-free rate to determine the value of its lease
obligations when the implicit rate is not readily determinable. Leases with an initial term of
twelve months or less are classified as short-term leases and are not recognized in the balance
sheets unless the lease contains a purchase option that is reasonably certain to be exercised. Lease
payments for short-term leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.



Lease agreements may include periodic adjustments to payment amounts for inflation or other
variables, or may require payments for taxes, insurance, maintenance or other expenses, which

are generally referred to as non-lease components. The Company elects the practical expedient

to account for non-lease components together with the related lease components for all classes

of leased assets. Certain lease agreements include renewal options to extend the lease term.
Management assesses these options using a threshold of reasonably certain, which is a high
threshold; therefore, the Company’s lease agreements do not generally include renewal periods

for the measurement of the ROU asset and the associated lease liability. For leases the Company
is reasonably certain to renew, those options are included in the lease term and the measurement of
the ROU asset and the associated lease liability. Lease term, discount rate, variable lease costs and
future minimum lease payment determinations require the use of judgment and are based on the
facts and circumstances of each lease. Economic incentives, intent, past history and business need
are among the factors considered to determine if renewal options are reasonably certain to be
exercised. The Company’s lease agreements do not contain residual value guarantees or
covenants.

Operating lease expense is recorded as rent expense, within costs of goods sold, over the term

of the lease on a straight-line basis. Fixed costs for operating leases are composed of initial base
rent amounts plus any fixed annual increases. Variable costs for operating leases consist primarily
of common area maintenance, taxes and insurance under the facility leases.

Self-Insurance Liability - The Company is self-insured for certain losses related to health
insurance and maintains stop-loss coverage with third-party insurers to limit exposure.

The estimate of its self-insurance liability contains uncertainty since the Company must use
judgment to estimate the ultimate cost that will be incurred to settle reported claims and claims
for incidents incurred but not reported as of the balance sheet dates. When estimating its
self-insurance liability, the Company considers a number of factors which include, but are not
limited to, historical claims experience, demographic factors, severity factors and information
provided by independent third-party advisors. As management’s estimate of the self-insurance
liability contains significant judgment, it is at least reasonably possible that the estimate will
change in the near term if claims vary from the calculated projections.

Debt Issuance Costs - Debt issuance costs associated with term debt are recorded as a reduction
of the related outstanding debt balance and debt issuance costs associated with line of credit
arrangements are included with prepaid expenses and other current assets, and amortized over the
term of the related debt arrangement using the effective interest rate method.

Income Taxes - The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the
state of Texas. Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method whereby deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases
of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in

effect when the differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established when
considered necessary to reduce the net deferred tax assets to amounts which are more likely than
not to be realized.



The Company may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more

likely than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the relevant taxing
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial
statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than
50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Management evaluated the Company’s
tax positions for all open tax years and believes the Company had no material uncertain tax
positions and recorded no related interest or penalties as of and for the years ended December 30,
2023 and December 31, 2022.

Revenue Recognition - Revenue is recognized when promised goods are transferred to customers
in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods by following a five-step process: 1) identify the contract with a
customer, 2) identify the performance obligations in the contract, 3) determine the transaction
price, 4) allocate the transaction price, and 5) recognize revenue when or as the Company satisfies
a performance obligation.

The Company’s contracts with customers contain a single performance obligation for the sale
of classroom furniture. Revenue from the sale of classroom furniture is recognized at the point
in time product control is transferred to the customer upon shipment or delivery, based upon
applicable shipping terms. No payment terms beyond one year are granted at contract inception
as payment terms are generally thirty to sixty days. The Company does not collect sales tax on
transactions. The Company offers a limited lifetime assurance warranty for defects in materials
or construction, which is customary in the industry.

Most contracts include some form of variable consideration, which is recorded as a reduction in
revenue when revenue is recognized. The most common form of variable consideration is sales
returns. The Company uses the expected value method to determine the variable consideration.
The Company reviews and updates its estimates and related accruals of variable consideration each
period based on the terms of the agreements, historical experience, and any recent changes in the
market. There is no right of return unless the Company specifically approves the return in writing
and the customer is responsible for a restocking fee. Returned items have value to the Company;
therefore, the Company records an asset for the right to recover returned products at the carrying
amount of the goods at the time of the sale, less any expected costs to recover and/or repair the
goods and any expected reduction in value. As of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
there was no liability for sales returns or related right of return asset, as historical returns have not
been significant. Point of purchase displays and marketing allowances are paid in exchange for
distinct services provided by the Company’s customers; therefore, they are recognized as
advertising and marketing expense and not as a component of the transaction price in the customer
contracts.

Shipping and Handling - The Company elects to treat shipping costs incurred by the Company
after control of a product has transferred to a customer as a fulfillment cost. Accordingly,
shipping and handling fees billed to customers are included in the transaction price allocated to
the performance obligation of providing goods rather than as a separate performance obligation.
For the years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, shipping and handling costs
billed to customers are included in revenues and totaled $1,785,479 and $2,086,212, respectively.
The Company accrues for estimated shipping and handling costs payable to carriers in operating
expenses when revenue is recognized for the sale of the related goods.
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Costs to Obtain or Fulfill a Contract - The Company does not incur significant costs to obtain
or fulfill contracts requiring capitalization.

Advertising Costs - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and were not significant during
the years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022.

Concentrations - Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist
of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company places its cash with a limited
number of high-quality financial institutions and may exceed the amount of insurance provided

on such deposits. As of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, three customers represented
64% and one customer represented 20% of gross accounts receivable, respectively.

The Company is also subject to concentrations in the volume of business transacted with particular
customers and suppliers. One related party customer (the “Related Customer™) represented 26%
and 29% of revenues during the years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
respectively. Two third-party customers represented 26% of revenues and one third-party
customer represented 11% of revenues during the years ended December 30, 2023 and

December 31, 2022. One supplier accounted for 15% of cost of goods sold during the year ended
December 31, 2022 and there were no supplier concentrations for the year ended December 30,
2023.

Variable Interest Entities - The Company elects to use the private company accounting
alternative for variable interest entities (“VIE”). Accordingly, if the Company’s parent entity

has a direct or indirect controlling financial interest in both the Company and the variable interest
entity being evaluated for consolidation under the voting interest model, then the private company
exemption applies and the Company is exempt from evaluating the entity for consolidation under
the VIE model.

Reclassifications - Certain amounts in the prior year have been reclassified to conform to the
presentation adopted in the current year. Total stockholders’ equity and net income are unchanged
due to these reclassifications.

Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following as of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022:

2023 2022
Raw materials $ 8,256,772 $ 10,778,839
Work-in-process 2,170,878 2,438,297
Finished goods 3,802,558 4,923,118
14,230,208 18,140,254
Less: reserve for excess and obsolescence (745,294) (1,165,698)
Total inventories, net $ 13,484,914 § 16,974,556
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4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 30, 2023 and December 31,

2022:
2023 2022

Buildings $ 8,460,000 $ 8,460,000
Machinery and equipment 8,042,932 6,519,937
Leasehold improvements 992,342 757,313

17,495,274 15,737,250
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (7,831,535) (6,827,218)
Construction-in-progress 1,221,573 889,386
Land 740,000 740,000
Total property and equipment, net $ 11,625312 $§ 10,539.418

5. Leases

The following is a summary of the Company’s lease expense for the years ended December 30,
2023 and December 31, 2022:

2023 2022
Operating lease expense $ 1,470,584 % 939,675
Variable lease expense 459,724 330,606
Short-term lease expense - 45,000
Total $ 1,930,308 § 1,315,281

Future minimum lease payments due under long-term lease agreements, excluding payments for
real estate taxes and common area maintenance, as of December 30, 2023 were as follows:

2024 $ 1,506,355
2025 1,533,184
2026 1,440,423
2027 1,440,692
2028 781,940
Total minimum lease payments 6,702,594
Less amounts representing interest (421,229)
Present value of minimum lease payments 6,281,365
Less current portion of operating lease obligations (1,340,562)
Operating lease obligations, net of current portion $ 4,940,803
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As of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, operating leases had a weighted average
remaining lease term of 4.49 and 5.69 years, respectively, and a weighted average discount rate
of 3.00% and 2.43%, respectively. As of December 30, 2023, the Company had two operating
lease commitments that had not yet commenced. These lease commitments have a lease term of
approximately five to six years and commenced during 2024. The additional lease liability
associated with these lease commitments is $219,863.

Warranty Reserve

The changes in the warranty reserve, included in accrued expenses, were as follows:

Balance, January 1, 2022 $ 199,880
Provision 618,172
Warranty payments (409,026)

Balance, December 31, 2022 409,026
Provision (18,717)
Warranty payments (340,919)

Balance, December 30, 2023 $ 49,390
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7.  Borrowing Arrangements

Borrowing arrangements consisted of the following as of December 30, 2023 and December 31,
2022:

2023 2022

$8,000,000 revolving line of credit (the “LOC”)
with a bank (increases to $15,000,000 from
April through August annually); subject to a
Borrowing Base; interest due monthly at the
Base Rate plus 0.25%, as defined (8.75%
and 7.25% as of December 30, 2023 and
December 31, 2022, respectively); unpaid
principal and accrued interest due March 20,
2026. $

$10,000,000 subordinated related party promissory
note (the “Related Party Note™) with an entity
that has ownership in common with the
Company; interest at 5.00%; quarterly payments
of $250,000 plus interest subject to certain
restrictions; secured by substantially all assets
of the Company; unpaid principal and accrued
interest due April 30, 2026. 10,000,000 10,000,000

$1,550,000 term loan (the “Term Loan”) with a
bank; presented net of unamortized debt issuance
costs of $36,359 interest at the Base Rate plus
1.00% (8.46% and 7.47% as of December 30,
2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively);
monthly payments of principal plus interest;
unpaid principal and accrued interest due

March 20, 2026. 797,395 718,086

$500,000 advancing capital expenditure loan
(the “CapEx Loan”) with a bank; funding
available through March 20, 2025; interest at the
Base Rate plus 1.00% (8.46% and 7.47% as of
December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
respectively); monthly payments of principal
plus interest; unpaid principal and accrued

$ 353,054

interest due March 20, 2026. - 323,423
Total borrowing arrangements 10,797,395 11,394,563
Less: line of credit - (353,054)
Less: current maturities of long-term debt (1,188,429) (1,207,755)
Total long-term debt, net $ 9608966 $ 9,833,754
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The Company is obligated under an amended Loan and Security Agreement (the “Agreement”),
which provides for the LOC, Term Loan and CapEx Loan (collectively, the “Senior Debt”).

In January 2023, the Agreement was primarily amended to: 1) reduce the available LOC to
$8,000,000, except for the period from April 1 through August 31 in which it increases to
$15,000,000 annually; 2) establish a funding deadline for the CapEx Loan; 3) refinance the
outstanding CapEx Loan balance under the Term Loan and revise the associated payment terms;
and 4) extend the maturity date to March 20, 2026. The Agreement disallows any payments on the
Related Party Note unless the Company meets certain calculation thresholds, but in no event will
payments of principal and accrued interest exceed $1,500,000 annually.

The Agreement is secured by substantially all assets of the Company and contains a cross-default
provision, which would cause a default if a default on any Senior Debt occurs. The Agreement
also contains certain financial covenant restrictions, including minimum financial statement ratios
and maximum capital expenditure and Cash Burn thresholds, as defined. The Agreement contains
both a lockbox arrangement and a subjective acceleration clause. As a result, any outstanding
balance on the LOC will be reflected as a current liability in the balance sheet.

Future principal maturities of all outstanding borrowing arrangements and future amortization of
debt issuance costs consisted of the following as of December 30, 2023:

Amortization Borrowing
of Debt Arrangements,
Principal Issuance Costs net
2024 $ 1,204,185 $ (15,756) & 1,188,429
2025 1,204,185 (15,756) 1,188,429
2026 8,425,384 (4,847) 8,420,537
Total $ 10,833,754 § (36,359) § 10,797,395

8. Income Taxes

The components of income tax expense were as follows for the years ended December 30, 2023
and December 31, 2022:

2023 2022
Current:
Federal $ 815,456 $ 1,045,062
State 74,722 145,460
Total current 890,178 1,190,522
Deferred-
Federal 196,779 (93,619)
Total $ 1,086,957 $ 1,096,903
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10.

Deferred tax assets totaling $590,716 and $1,754,230 as of December 30, 2023 and December 31,
2022, respectively, were primarily comprised of temporary differences for inventory, accrued
expenses, and capitalized research and development costs. Deferred tax liabilities totaling
$2,048,529 and $3,015,264 as of December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively, were
comprised of temporary differences for depreciable and amortizable assets and prepaid expenses.

The Company’s provision for income taxes differs from the expected tax expense amount
computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 21% to income before income taxes
primarily as a result of state income taxes and permanent differences.

Retirement Plan

The Company has a 401(k) plan for the benefit of substantially all employees who meet certain
age and service requirements. The Company may make a discretionary employer matching
contribution, although no employer contribution was elected during the years ended December 30,
2023 and December 31, 2022.

Related Parties

The Company is owned by two stockholders, the “Majority Stockholder” and the “Minority
Stockholder.” During 2020, the Majority Stockholder acquired additional interests in the
Company from the Minority Stockholder, which was funded through a $1,000,000 note receivable
from the Company (the “Related Party Note Receivable™). The Related Party Note Receivable
accrues interest at 1.53%, 30% of all declared dividends payable to the Majority Stockholder shall
be applied to the outstanding note receivable balance, and any unpaid principal and accrued
interest are due upon maturity on March 20, 2029. As of and for the years ended December 30,
2023 and December 31, 2022, related party accrued interest receivable and interest income was
not significant.

Related party interest expense incurred on the Related Party Note (Note 7), which is payable to
an entity related to the Majority Stockholder, totaled $498,630 for each of the years ended
December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022.

During the years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company recognized
revenue of $16,894,750 and $19,464,830, respectively, from the Related Customer (Note 2),
an entity that has ownership in common with the Company. As of December 30, 2023 and
December 31, 2022, the Company had related party accounts receivable from the Related
Customer totaling $1,512,302 and $702,377, respectively.

The private company exemption applies to the issuer of the Related Party Note and the Related
Customer, two related party entities that the Company is exempt from evaluating for consolidation
under the VIE model. If these entities ceased operations, revenues may decrease and the related
outstanding accounts receivable could become uncollectible. Aside from these considerations,

the Company believes it is not practicable to quantify its exposure to any loss resulting from its
involvement with the VIEs.
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11.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company purchased materials totaling $1,694,095
from an entity that has ownership in common with the Company, of which $32,421 was payable
as of December 31, 2022. In addition, the Company recognized revenue from this entity totaling
$345,490 during the year ended December 31, 2022. This entity ceased operations during 2023.

Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events through April 29, 2024 (the date the financial
statements were available to be issued).

In February 2024, the Board of Directors declared a dividend as of January 1, 2024 of $15 per
share, or $1,500,000.
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Follow our Blog,
“NextGen Spaces”
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For more information on Artcobell’s

solutions for learning spaces. ar co e
Visit artcobell.com m n

. 1.877.778.1811
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Follow our Blog,
“NextGen Spaces.”

For more information on Artcobell’s

solutions for learning spaces, ar Co e
Visit artcobell.com
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